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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
Diamond Manufacturers, Importers & Exporters 

NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Thirty - Fifth Annual General Meeting of the members of 
PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED will be held on Saturday, 31st October, 2020 at 10.00 
a.m. at A W 2022, 'A' Tower, 2nd Floor, Bharat Diamond Bourse, Bandra Kurla Complex, 
Bandra (E), Mumbai- 400 051 to transact the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
1. To consider and adopt the Audited Annual Financial Statements of the Company for the 

financial year ended 31st March, 2020 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and the 
Auditors thereon. 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Nirav Mehta (DIN No: 00518614), who retires by 
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

3. Re-Appointment of Statutory Auditors. 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 
Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014, (the Rules), (including any statutory modification(s) or re­
enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), M/s. Diwan Gosalia & Associates, 
Chartered Accountants, Mumbai having ICAI Firm Registration No. 111881 W, who have 
offered themselves for re-appointment and have confirmed their eligibility to be appointed as 
Auditors, in terms of provisions of Section 141 ofthe Act, and Rule 4 ofthe Rules, be and are 
hereby re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company at a remuneration of Rs. 30,000 
plus applicable taxes and re-imbursement of out of pocket expenses incurred by them in 
connection with the audit of accounts of the Company and shall hold office from the 
conclusion of 351

h Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 361
h Annual General 

Meeting of the Company." 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
4. To appoint Mr. Himanshu Kothari (DIN: 08373194) as a Director and in this regard, to 

consider, and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution 
as an Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152 and all other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification 
of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, 
for the time being in force), read with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended 
from time to time, Mr. Himanshu Kothari (DIN: 08373194), a Non-Executive Director ofthe 
Company, who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as 
provided in Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 (b) of the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, and who is eligible for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as an 
Independent Director of the Company to hold office for 5 (five) consecutive years for a term 
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up to the conclusion of the 39th Annual General Meeting of the Company in the calendar year 
2024.” 
 

5. To re-appoint Mr. Nirav Mehta (DIN: 00518614) as a Managing Director and in this regard, 
to consider, and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as a Special Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198, 203 read with 
Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as 
amended from time to time and such other necessary approval(s), consent(s) or permission(s), 
as may be required, approval of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to 
the re-appointment of Mr. Nirav Mehta (DIN: 00518614) as a Managing Director of the 
Company for a further period of 5 (Five) years effective 14th August, 2019 on the terms and 
conditions and remuneration as set out in the Letter of Appointment, to be executed by the 
Company with Mr. Nirav Mehta, placed before the Meeting as also set out in the Explanatory 
Statement attached to this Notice and to alter and vary from time to time, the terms and 
conditions of the said appointment, subject to the overall ceiling on remuneration specified in 
the said Schedule V and other applicable provisions under the Companies Act, 2013 or any 
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of absence or inadequacy of profits in any 
financial year, Mr. Nirav Mehta will be paid the salary and perquisites as minimum 
remuneration in accordance with Section II of Part II of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 
2013 by making such compliances as provided in the said schedule. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Sujit Mehta, Director of the Company be and is 
hereby authorized to sign and execute such agreements, papers, letters and documents as may 
be necessary and required and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be 
considered necessary or desirable to give effect to this resolution.” 
 

6. To change the place of keeping of register of members, etc and in this regard, to consider, and 
if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special 
Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 94 of the Companies Act, 2013 
(the Act) and other provisions of the Act as applicable, the Company hereby approves that the 
Register of Members, Index of Members, share certificates and such other documents related 
to members be kept at the premises of Sharex Dynamic (India) Private Limited, the 
Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agents situated at C-101, 247 Park, L. B. S. Marg, 
Vikhroli (West), Mumbai – 400 083.” 

 
NOTES: 
 
1. The relative Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, 

relating to ordinary business to be transacted for re-appointment of Statutory Auditor and 
special business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting (the AGM or Meeting) is 
annexed hereto. 
 



 
 

2. The address of Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, M/s. Sharex Dynamics 
(India) Private Limited has been changed from Unit No.1, Luthra Industrial Premises, Safed 
Pool Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri East, Mumbai – 400 072 to C-101, 247 Park, L. B. S. 
Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai – 400 083. 

 
3. In terms of provisions of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a member entitled to 

attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead 
of himself / herself and such proxy need not be a Member of the Company. The 
instrument appointing a proxy, in order to be effective, should be deposited at the 
Registered Office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the 
commencement of the Annual General Meeting i.e. by 10.00 a.m. on Thursday, 29th 
October, 2020. As per Secretarial Standard 2 on General Meeting, the proxy should 
carry a valid photo-id card to the venue to tender vote. 

 
4. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty in number and holding 

in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying 
voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the 
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as a proxy and such person shall 
not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder.  

  
5. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting 

pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the Company, a 
certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with their respective specimen 
signatures authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting. 

 
6. Members are requested to bring their attendance slips duly completed and signed mentioning 

therein details of their DP ID and Client ID/ Folio No. 
 
7. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the 

order of names will be entitled to vote at the Meeting. 
 
8. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and in the Explanatory 

Statements are open for inspection by the Members at the Company’s Registered Office on 
all working days of the Company, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. 

 
9. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Act, the Register of Members and Share 

Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed on all days from Saturday, 24th October, 
2020 to Saturday, 31st October, 2020, both days inclusive. 

 
10. The Register of Directors' and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholding maintained 

under Section 170 and Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are 
interested under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 are open for inspection at the 
Registered Office of the Company during the business hours on all working days, between 
11.00 a.m. and 1.00 p.m. upto the date of the Annual General Meeting and will be open for 
inspection during the Annual General Meeting also. 

 
11. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of 

Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Members 
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to the 
Depository Participants with whom they maintain their demat accounts. Members holding 



 
 

shares in physical form should submit their PAN to the Company’s Registrar and Share 
Transfer Agent, M/s. Sharex Dynamics (India) Private Limited. 
 

12. As per Regulation 40 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, as amended, securities of 
listed companies can only be transferred in demat form with effect from 01st April, 2019, 
except in case of request for transmission or transposition of securities. In view of this and to 
eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio management, 
Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holding 
to demat form. Members can contact the Company or its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent. 

 
13. Members desiring any relevant information on the Accounts at the Annual General Meetings 

are requested to write to the Company at least seven days in advance, so as to enable the 
company to keep the information ready. Members can also email their queries at the email 
address of the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer at 
punitcommercials903@rediffmail.com. 

 
14. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately, any 

change in their address or bank mandates to their Depository Participant(s) with whom they 
are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form are requested 
to advise any change in their address or bank mandates immediately to the Company or its 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent. 
 

15. Members holding shares in physical form and desirous of making a nomination in respect of 
their shareholding in the Company, as permitted under Section 72 of the Act, are requested to 
submit details to the Registrar and Transfer Agents of the Company, in the prescribed Form 
SH – 13 for this purpose. 
 

16. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their 
e-mail addresses with the Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agents for receiving 
communication from the Company in electronic form. Members of the Company, who have 
registered their e-mail ID, are entitled to receive such communications in physical form upon 
request. 

 
17. In view of Covid 19 pendemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its circular no. 17 / 

2020 dated 13th April, 2020 and circular no. 20 / 2020 dated 5th May, 2020 and SEBI vide its 
circular bearing reference no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated 12th May, 2020 
has dispensed with the requirement of sending hard copy of full annual report to the 
shareholders. Accordingly, the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip are being 
sent in electronic mode to Members whose e-mail IDs are registered with the Company or the 
Depository Participant(s). Members who have not registered their email address with the 
Company or the Depository Participant(s) are requested to download the copy of the Annual 
Report from the website of the Company i.e. www.punitcommercials.com or from the 
website of BSE Limited i.e. www.bseindia.com or write to the Company at 
fatimacliff@rediffmail.com.  Members who have received the Notice of AGM, Annual 
Report and Attendance Slip in electronic mode are requested to print the Attendance Slip and 
submit a duly filled in Attendance Slip at the registration counter to attend the AGM. 
 

18. Members may please note that SEBI has made PAN as the sole identification number for all 
participants transacting in the securities market, irrespective of the amount of such 
transactions. Members may please note that SEBI has also made it mandatory for submission 



 
 

of PAN in the following cases, viz. (i) Deletion of name of the deceased shareholder(s), (ii) 
Transmission of shares to the legal heir(s) and (iii) Transposition of shares. 

 
19. Information required under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and 

Secretarial Standard 2 on General Meeting relating to Documents & Information to 
Shareholders with respect to the Director retiring by rotation and being eligible, seeking re-
appointment are as under: 
 
Name Mr. Nirav Mehta Mr. Himanshu Kothari 
Director Identification 
Number (DIN) 

00518614 08373194 

Date of Birth 02/10/1973 09/02/1971 
Nationality Indian Indian 
Date of Appointment 31/10/1994 01/08/2019 
Qualifications B.Com B.Com 
Shareholding in Punit 
Commercials Limited 

49,550 Shares Nil 

Expertise in specific 
functional areas 

He is a Graduate in 
commerce and is in the 
Diamond Business for the 
past 13 years. He has gained 
knowledge in Manufacturing 
and Marketing of Cut & 
Polished Diamonds, Rough 
Diamonds, Studded 
Jewellery. He looks after the 
purchasing of Rough 
Diamonds and selling of 
polished diamonds in 
domestic market. 

A very well known 
personality in the 
diamond industry. He 
has been trading in this 
industry for the past 25 
years. He is doing a lot 
of social service in his 
community and where he 
resides in Goregaon, 
Mumbai. 

Directorships in other Public 
Limited Companies 

Nil Nil 

Memberships of Committees 
in other Public Limited 
Companies (includes only 
Audit & Shareholders / 
Investors Grievances 
Committee) 

Nil Nil 

 
20. Route Map showing directions to reach to the venue of the 35th AGM is given at the end of 

this Notice as per the requirement of the Secretarial Standards 2 on General Meetings. 
 

PROCESS FOR MEMBERS OPTING FOR E-VOTING 
 

Voting through electronic means 
 
In case of members receiving e-mail: 
 
(i) The voting period begins on Wednesday, 28th October, 2020 at 9.00 a.m. and ends on 

Friday, 30th October, 2020 at 5.00 p.m. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, 



 
 

holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 
(Record Date) of Saturday, 24th October, 2020, may cast their vote electronically. The e-
voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

 
(ii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

 
(iii) Click on Shareholders. 

 
(iv) Now enter your User ID: 
 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID 
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with 

the Company. 
 

(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
 

(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and 
voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used. 
 

(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:  
  

 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax 

Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as 
physical shareholders) 
 Members who have not updated their PAN with the 

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first two 
letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in 
the PAN field. 

 In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the 
applicable number of 0’s before the number after the first two 
characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is 
Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 
in the PAN field. 

Dividend Bank 
Details 

OR 
Date of Birth 
(DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy 
format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company records 
in order to login. 
 If both the details are not recorded with the depository or 

company please enter the member id / folio number in the 
Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (v). 

 
(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

 
(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection 

screen. However, Members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password 
Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the 
new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat 
holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, 
provided that Company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly 



 
 

recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to 
keep your password confidential. 
 

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on 
the resolutions contained in this Notice. 
 

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant ‘PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED’ on which 
you choose to vote. 
 

(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same 
the option “YES / NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option 
YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to 
the Resolution.  
 

(xiii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution 
details. 
 

(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else 
to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 
 

(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify 
your vote. 
 

(xvi) You can also take out print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on 
the Voting page. 
 

(xvii) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then enter the User ID and the 
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by 
the system. 
 

(xviii) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available 
for android based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play 
Store. Apple and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store 
and the Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the instructions as 
prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile. 
 

(xix) Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians 
 

 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian 
are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates. 
 

 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should 
be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 
 After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin 

login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which 
they wish to vote on. 

 



 
 

 The list of accounts linked in the login should be emailed to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able to 
cast their vote. 

 
 A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have 

issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system 
for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 
(xx) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently 

Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, 
under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 
Other Instructions: 

 
1. Once the vote on the resolution is cast, the Member shall not be allowed to change it 

subsequently. 
 
2. The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to the shares held by them on the Paid-

up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on Saturday, 24th October, 2020 and as per the 
Register of Members of the Company.  

 
3. The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Pradip Shah, Partner, failing him, Mr. Punit Shah, 

Partner of M/s P. P. Shah & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries as a Scrutinizer to 
scrutinize the voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 

 
4. The Scrutinizer shall, within a period not exceeding three working days from the conclusion 

of the e-voting period, unblock the votes in the presence of at least two witnesses (not in the 
employment of the Company) and make out a Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes cast in favour 
or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company.  

 
5. The Chairman shall, at the General Meeting, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on 

which voting is to be held, allow voting, as provided in clauses (a) to (h) of sub-rule (1) of 
Rule 21 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as applicable, with 
the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of postal ballot or polling paper for all those members 
who are present at the general meeting but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-
voting facility. 

 
6. A Member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either through e-voting or in physical 

form. If a Member casts his / her vote by both modes, then voting done through e-voting shall 
prevail and the vote by ballot shall be treated as invalid.  
 

7. The results shall be declared not later than 48 hours from conclusion of the AGM and the 
resolutions will be deemed to be passed on the AGM date subject to receipt of the requisite 
number of votes in favor of the Resolutions. The results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s 
Report shall be displayed at the Registered Office of the Company, placed on the website of 
the Company at www.punitcommercials.com, website of CDSL at www.evotingindia.com 
and the same shall also be communicated to BSE Limited (BSE), where the Equity Shares of 
the Company are listed within 48 hours from the conclusion of the AGM. Accordingly, the 
Scrutinizers Report will also be available on the website of BSE at www.bseindia.com. 

 



Place: Mumbai 
Date: 28111 August, 2020 

By order of the Board 
For Punit Commercials Limited 

Manag.in_g, Director 
DIN: 00518614 



 
 

ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT  

PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
 

Item No. 3 – Re-Appointment of M/s. Diwan Gosalia & Associates, Chartered Accountants 
as a Statutory Auditor: 
 
M/s. Diwan Gosalia & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the Company 
were appointed at the 34th AGM held on 24th July, 2019 for the financial year 2019 – 20. The said 
term of Statutory Auditors will expire on the conclusion of 35th AGM. It is proposed to re-
appoint them for a further period of 1 year and accordingly, they shall hold the office from the 
conclusion of 35th AGM till the conclusion of 36th AGM. 
 
Pursuant to Regulation 36 (5) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, the disclosures required for appointment / re-appointment of Auditor as a part 
of the explanatory statement to the notice are given below: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Disclosure 

1. Name of Firm of Auditors M/s. Diwan Gosalia & Associates (FRN: 
111881W) 

2. Name of Auditors Mr. Hitesh Diwan (Membership No. 35079) 
3. Financial year for which 

appointment is proposed 
2020 – 21  

4. Proposed Fees payable 30,000 plus applicable taxes and re-imbursement 
of out of pocket expenses incurred by them in 
connection with the audit of accounts of the 
Company 

5. Terms of appointment The statutory auditors will conduct statutory 
audit for the financial year 2020 – 21.  

6. In case of new auditor any 
material change in the fee 
payable to such auditor from that 
paid to outgoing auditor along 
with rationale for such change. 

The Company is re-appointing the same 
statutory auditor. Hence this disclosure is not 
applicable. 

7. Basis for recommendation for 
appointment including the details 
in relation to and credentials of 
the statutory auditor proposed to 
be appointed. 

The statutory auditors have confirmed their 
eligibility under Section 141 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder for 
re-appointment as statutory auditors of your 
Company.  
 
The statutory auditors have also furnished a 
declaration confirming their independence as 
well as their arm’s length relationship with your 
Company as well as declaring that they have not 
taken up any prohibited non-audit assignments 
for your Company. The Audit Committee 
reviews the independence of the statutory 
auditors and the effectiveness of the audit 
process. 



 
 

 
Recommendation has been received from the 
Audit Committee and Board of Directors at the 
meeting held on 29th June, 2020 respectively. 

 
None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company are in any way, concerned or 
interested, directly or indirectly, financially or otherwise, in the Ordinary Resolution set out at 
Item No. 3 of the Notice, except to the extent of shareholding in the Company, if any. 
 
The Board of Directors recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 3 for your 
approval. 
 
Item No. 4 – Appointment of Mr. Himanshu Kothari as a Director: 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company pursuant to the recommendations of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee, has appointed Mr. Himanshu Kothari (DIN: 08373194) on 01st 
August, 2019, as an Additional Director (Independent and Non-Executive) on the Board of 
Directors of the Company in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013. Pursuant to 
Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Himanshu Kothari holds office up to the date of 
this Annual General Meeting. The Company has received notice in writing from a Member under 
Section 160 of the Act, proposing his candidature for the office of Director of the Company.  
 
Brief profile of Mr. Himanshu Kothari and his other directorships has been included in this 
notice.  
 
The Company has received a declaration from Mr. Himanshu Kothari stating that he meets the 
criteria of independence as prescribed under sub-section (6) of section 149 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and Regulation 16 (1) (b) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015.  
 
Copy of the draft letter of appointment of Mr. Himanshu Kothari is available for inspection at the 
registered office of the Company and will also be available for inspection at the Annual General 
Meeting of the Company.  
 
The Board of Directors considers it in the interest of the Company to appoint Mr. Himanshu 
Kothari as an Independent Director. None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the 
Company, except Mr. Himanshu Kothari is in any way, concerned or interested, directly or 
indirectly, financially or otherwise, in the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the 
Notice, except to the extent of shareholding in the Company, if any. 
 
The Board of Directors recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 4 for your 
approval. 



 
 

 
Item No. 5 – Re-Appointment of Mr. Nirav Mehta as a Managing Director: 
 
In the 29th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 2nd August, 2014, the members had 
approved to appoint Mr. Nirav Mehta as a Managing Director of the Company for a period of 5 
(Five) years.  
 
Mr. Nirav Mehta is a Graduate in commerce and is in the Diamond Business for the past 13 
years. He has gained knowledge in Manufacturing and Marketing of Cut & Polished Diamonds, 
Rough Diamonds, Studded Jewellery. He looks after the purchasing of Rough Diamonds and 
selling of polished diamonds in domestic market. 
 
Considering the contribution of Mr. Nirav Mehta in the overall growth and progress of the 
Company and also considering that his valuable guidance will be required for the Company, the 
Board of Directors in its meeting held on 13th August, 2019 based on the recommendation of 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and subject to approval of members, have approved 
re-appointment of Mr. Nirav Mehta, as a Managing Director of the Company for further period 
of 5 years effective from 14th August, 2019 till 13th August, 2024, on the terms and conditions 
mentioned in ‘Annexure A’ which forms part of the Notice. The remuneration payable to Mr. 
Nirav Mehta shall be minimum remuneration as per Schedule V, Section II, Part II of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 
 
The re-appointment of Mr. Nirav Mehta as a Managing Director of the Company shall require the 
approval of the members by way of passing of Special Resolution. 
 
The Letter of Appointment containing terms and conditions of re-appointment of Mr. Nirav 
Mehta shall be open for inspection on all working days at the Registered Office of the Company, 
except Sundays and Public Holidays, between 11.00 a.m. and 1.00 p.m. till the date of AGM. 
 
The details of Mr. Nirav Mehta as per requirements of Secretarial Standard (‘SS-2’) and 
Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 are already provided at Note No. 18 of 
this Notice.  
 
The same may be treated as a written memorandum setting out the terms of re-appointment of 
Mr. Nirav Mehta under Section 190 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Mr. Nirav Mehta and Smt. Purnima Mehta are concerned or interested in the resolution set out at 
Item No. 5 of the Notice. None of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the 
Company and their relatives are in any way, concerned or interested, directly or indirectly, 
financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice. 
 
The Board of Directors recommends the resolution as set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice relating 
to the re-appointment of Mr. Nirav Mehta as a Managing Director and payment of remuneration 
to him, for the approval of the members of the Company by way of Special Resolution in terms 
of the requirements of Section 196, 197 and 198 of the Company Act, 2013 and the Rules made 
thereunder. 



Item No. 6- Change the place of keeping of register of mem hers, etc: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 94 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) certain documents 
such as the Register of Members, Index of Members, Register and Index of Debenture-holders, 
etc. are required to be kept at the registered office of the Company. However, the said Section 
further provides that such registers, indexes, documents and records can be kept at any other 
place in India in which more than one-tenth of the total number of members entered in the 
register of members reside, if approved by a special resolution passed at a general meeting of the 
company. 

Sharex Dynamic (India) Private Limited, (Sharex) Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the 
Company, has informed the Company about change in their registered office address from Unit 
No.I , Luthra Industrial Premises, Safed Pool Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri East, Mumbai- 400 
072 to C-1 01 , 247 Park, L. B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai- 400 083. 

Sharex being the Company' s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company maintains the 
Register of Members, Index of Members, share certificates and such other documents related to 
members of the Company at its registered office. Owing to change in the address of the 
registered office of Sharex, the place of keeping the register of members and other documents 
will al so change. 

In view of change in the place of keeping the Register of Members, Index of Members, share 
certificates and such other documents related to members of the Company, it is necessary to seek 
approval ofthe Members. 

Members ' approval, by way of a Special Resolution, is sought pursuant to Section 94 of the Act 
for keeping the aforementioned registers, documents, etc at Sharex premises as stated in the 
resolution. 

None ofthe Directors is concerned with or interested in the said Resolution. 

By order of the Board 

For Punit ?a:J~Jl 

_. Nilav :!'fleht~ 
Managing Director 

DIN: 00518614 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 281

h August, 2020 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
Diamond Manufacturers, Importers & Exporters 

"Annexure A" 
The te rms and conditions of the re-appointment of Mr. Nirav Mehta, Managing Director 

are as follows: 

The terms and conditions of his re-appointment are given below: 
Name of Director Designation Responsibility 
Mr. Nirav Mehta Managing Director Overall Management and Administration 

ofthe Company 

As per the Part II Section II (B) (iv) of Schedule V, the Company is required to furnish the 
following information in the Explanatory Statement: 

I GENERAL INFORMATION· 
Sr. 

Particulars Information 
No. 
I. Nature of Industry Trading in Diamond and Investment 
2. Date or expected date of commencement of Presently, the Company IS in 

Commercial Production investment activities. 
3. In case of new companies, expected date of Not Applicable 

commencement of activities as per project 
approved by financial institutions appearing in 
the prospectus 

4. Financial performance based on given 31-3-2020 31-3-2019 
indications. 
Sales (Net ofExcise) 6,97,30,698 5,56,74,427 
Net Profit before Tax 3,47,316 14,907 
Net Profit After Tax 2,45,797 14,926 

5. Foreign investments or collaborators, if any Not Applicable 

II. INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE: 

Sr. 
Particulars Information 

No. 
1. Background Details Mr. Nirav Mehta is a Commerce Graduate and 

vast experience in Diamond Industries. 
2. Past Remuneration Mr. Nirav Mehta: Upto Rs. 1 Lakh per month 
3. Recognition or A wards Nil 
4. Job Profile and His Suitability Mr, Nirav Mehta: Managing the Company since 

last 25 years. 
5. Remuneration proposed Mr. Nirav Mehta: Upto Rs.1 ,00,000/- per month 

including perquisites if any. 
6. Comparative remuneration profile The size of the Company is small. The 

with respect to industry, size of Comparative Data is not available. 
the company, profile of the 
position and person (in case of 
expatriates the relevant details 
would be with respect to the 

Registered Office: AW 2022,'A ' Tower, Bharat Diamond Bourse, Sandra Kurla Complex, Sandra (E.) , Mumbai-400 051 . 
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country of his origin) 
7. Pecuniary relationship directly or  

indirectly with the Company, or  
relationship with the managerial 
personnel, if any  

Mr. Nirav Mehta, Managing Director has no 
pecuniary relationship with the Company except 
as employee of the Company as stated and 
holding 49,550 Equity Shares representing 
20.65% in the Company and classified as 
Promoter of the Company. 

 
III. OTHER INFORMATION: 
 
Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Information 

1. Reasons of loss or inadequate 
profits   

The company has earned profits, but the profits are 
inadequate as per Section 197 of the Companies Act, 
2013, to enable the Company to pay the remuneration 
to Mr. Nirav Mehta. The profits are inadequate due to 
fluctuation in yarn price, exchange rate, draught in the 
most part of the Country which affects the demand. 
The trade war in the World has also affected the price 
realization for dyed yarn.  

2. Steps taken or proposed to be 
taken for improvement 
 

However, with a view to improve the workings, the 
Company is taking all steps for improvement in the 
profit. 

3. Expected increase in 
productivity and profits in 
measurable terms 

The Company is expecting growth in the turnover and 
profit. 

   
The remuneration and perquisites payable to Mr. Nirav Mehta are as follows: 
 
The Company proposes to pay following remuneration and perquisites to Mr. Nirav Mehta w.e.f. 
14th August, 2019. 
 
A. REMUNERATION 
 

Name of Director Designation Remuneration 
Mr. Nirav Mehta Managing Director Upto Rs. 1,00,000/- per month and 

perquisites, if any, and shall be eligible for 
increments as may be decided by the Board 
of Directors from time to time annually, if 
permissible as per the provisions of the 
Act. 

 
B. INCREMENTS 
 
The Board of Directors shall decide the increments payable to Mr. Nirav Mehta at the end of 
March, every year within the overall ceiling laid down in the Schedule V so that the total 
remuneration by way of salary, perquisites and other allowances including increments shall not 
exceed the ceiling provided in Part II  of Schedule V to the said Act based on the effective capital 
for the respective financial year or such other amount and perquisites as may be provided in the 
said Schedule V as may be amended from time to time or any equivalent statutory re-



 
 

enactment(s) thereof. 
 
C.  PERQUISITES 
 
NON MONETARY CEILING PERQUISITES: 
 
The Company’s contribution to the Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund shall not be 
included in the computation of the ceiling on perquisites to the extent these either singly or put 
together are not taxable under the provisions of Income Tax Act. 
 
Gratuity: One half of a month’s salary for each completed year of service in accordance with the 
Rules of the Company 
 
Leave Encashment: Leave salary as per the rules of the Company and Encashment of Leave shall 
be at the end of the tenure. 
 
General Exemption: Company’s contribution to Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund or 
Annuity Fund, Gratuity payable and Leave encashment at the end of the tenure shall not be 
included in the computation of the ceiling on Remuneration under Schedule V of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 
 
D.  MINIMUM REMUNERATION  
   
The above remuneration and perquisites has been fixed on the basis of inadequate profits as per 
the Audited Financial Statements as on 31st March, 2020 and has been fixed as provided in Part II 
of Section II of Schedule V to the said Act based on the Effective Capital for the respective 
financial year or such other amount and perquisites as may be provided in the said Schedule V as 
may be amended from time to time or any equivalent statutory re-enactment(s) thereof and shall 
be considered as minimum remuneration. 
 
During the tenure of her appointment, if the Company earns profits in excess of the limits 
prescribed under Schedule V or if the profits are adequate in any financial year, as per the 
provisions of Section 196, 197, 203 and any other applicable provisions of the, Companies Act, 
2013 then the remuneration of Mr. Nirav Mehta shall be paid as per the profits earned by the 
Company in that particular financial year. 
 
E.  OTHER CONDITIONS: 
 

i. For all other terms and conditions not specifically spelt out above, the rules and order of the 
Company shall apply. 
 

ii. The Managing Director hold office as such, subject to the provisions of Section 164 and 167 
of the Companies Act, 2013. 



iii. The re-appointment of Managing Director has been approved by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee ofthe Company. 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 28111 August, 2020 

By order of the Board 
For Punit Commercials Limited 

~t!il 
Managing Director 

DIN: 00518614 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
Diamond Manufacturers, Importers & Exporters 

BOARD'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF 
PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

The Directors take pleasure in presenting the Thirty - Fifth Annual Report together with the 
Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31 51 March, 2020. 

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS 

Key highlights of Financial Results for Punit Commercials Limited for the financial year 
20 19 - 20 is tabulated below: 

(Amount in Rs.) 

Particulars 
Year Ended Year Ended 

31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019 
Revenue from Operations 6,97,30,698 5,56,74,427 
Other Income 5,32,262 19,60,475 
Total Revenue 7,02,62,960 5,76,34,902 
Less: Expenses 

Purchase of Stock - in - Trade 6,85,96,281 4,63,43 ,498 
Changes in the inventories of finished goods 
Work- In- Progress and Stock- in- Trade 1,59,995 96,05,376 
Employee Benefits Expense 3,39,660 6,27,160 
Finance Costs 25,683 2,31,642 
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 0 1,032 
Other Expenses 7,94,026 8,11,288 

Total Expenses 6,99,15,645 5,76,19,995 
Profit I Loss Before Tax 3,47,316 14,907 
Less: Tax Expenses 

Current Tax 60,000 0 
Deferred Tax 216 (22) 
(Excess)/Short Tax Provision of earlier years 41,303 0 

Profit I Loss After Tax 2,45,797 14,929 
Balance brought forward from last year 94,91,193 94,76,265 
Balance carried forward to the Balance Sheet 97,36,989 94,91,193 

There was no revision in the Financial Statements. 

2. HIGHLIGHTS OF PERFORMANCE 

• Total income for the year increased by 21.91% to Rs. 7,02,62,960/- as compared to Rs. 
5,76,34,902/- in the financial year 2018-19. 

• Total profit before tax for the year was Rs. 3,47,316/- as compared toRs. 14,907/- in the 
financial year 2018-19. 
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3. TRANSFER TO RESERVES 
 

The Board of Directors has not recommended transfer of any amount to reserves.  
 

4. DIVIDEND 
 

With a view to deploy the profits into the existing operations of your Company, Board of 
Directors has not recommended any dividend for the year. 
 

5. BUSINESS OPERATIONS 
 

Your Company is operating in share trading and trading of diamonds. Accordingly, the 
income from operation is trading profit / loss.  
 

6. DISCLOSURES UNDER SECTION 134 (3) (l) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
 
No material changes and commitments which could affect your Company’s financial position 
have occurred between the end of the financial year of your Company i.e. 31st March, 2020 
and date of this report i.e. 29th June, 2020. 
 

7. SHARE CAPITAL  
 

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on 31st March, 2020 was Rs. 24 Lakhs. During the year 
under review, your Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights nor granted 
stock options nor sweat equity. There was no change in your Company’s share capital during 
the year under review. The Promoter and Promoter Group are holding 1,76,775 shares 
equivalent to 73.66% of the total Issued and Paid-up Share Capital. 
 

8. DIRECTORS 
 
8.1 Retirement by Rotation 
 
Pursuant to Section 152 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and in terms of the Articles of 
Association of your Company, Mr. Nirav Mehta (DIN: 00518614), Director, retires by 
rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. Being eligible, he offers himself for re-
appointment. 
 
8.2 Re-Appointment of Managing Director 
 
Your Company has at its Board Meeting held on 13th August, 2019, re-appointed Mr. Nirav 
Mehta (DIN No: 00518614) as Managing Director of your Company w.e.f. 14th August, 
2019. The approval from Members has been proposed at Item No. 5 of the Notice of 35th 
Annual General Meeting 

 
8.3 Appointment of Independent Director 
 
Pursuant to Section 161 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of your 
Company, Mr. Himanshu Kothari (DIN: 08373194) was appointed as an Additional Director 
(Independent and Non Executive) of your Company at the Board Meeting held on 01st 



 
 

August, 2019. In terms of provisions of Section 161 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. 
Himanshu Kothari would hold office up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
Your Company has received notice in writing from member under Section 160 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 proposing the candidature of Mr. Himanshu Kothari for the office of 
Director of your Company. It is proposed to appoint Mr. Himanshu Kothari as an 
Independent Director under Section 149 of the Act and resolution has been proposed at Item 
No. 4 of the Notice of 35th Annual General Meeting. 

 
8.4 Appointment and Resignation of Company Secretary 

 
Your Company has at its Board Meeting held on 01st August, 2019 accepted the resignation 
of Mrs. Fatima D’souza as Compliance Officer and appointed Ms. Jyoti Verma (ACS 49657) 
as Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer in place of Mrs. Fatima D’souza w.e.f. 01st 
August, 2019.  
 
Ms. Jyoti Verma has resigned as Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer w.e.f. 20th 
January, 2020. The same was accepted by your Company w.e.f. 20th January, 2020. Your 
Company has appointed Mr. Rohit Choudhary as Company Secretary cum Compliance 
Officer w.e.f. 24th January, 2020 
 
Your Company has intimated about the above changes to the Stock Exchange(s) where the 
securities of Company are listed i.e. BSE Limited. The necessary Form DIR – 12 for the 
above appointment and resignation has also been filed with Registrar of Companies, Mumbai. 
 
8.5 Declaration by Independent Directors 

 
Your Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of your 
Company confirming that they meet with the criteria of independence as prescribed both, 
under Sub-Section 6 of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and under Regulation 16 (1) 
(b) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and pursuant to Regulation 25 of the said 
Regulations that they are not aware of any circumstance or situation, which exist or may be 
reasonably anticipated, that could impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties with 
an objective independent judgment and without any external influence. 
 
The Independent Directors have also confirmed that they have complied with Schedule IV of 
the Act and the Company’s Code of Conduct.  
 
Further, the Independent Directors have also submitted their declaration in compliance with 
the provision of Rule 6(3) of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 
2014, which mandated the inclusion of an Independent Director’s name in the data bank of 
Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs (“IICA”) for a period of one year or five years or life 
time till they continue to hold the office of an independent director. 
 
None of the directors of your Company are disqualified under the provisions of Section 
164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013. Your directors have made necessary disclosures, as 
required under various provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
In the opinion of the Board, all the independent directors are persons of integrity and 
possesses relevant expertise and experience. 



 
 

Regarding proficiency, the Company has adopted requisite steps towards the inclusion of the 
names of all Independent Directors in the data bank maintained with the Indian Institute of 
Corporate Affairs, Manesar (‘IICA’). Accordingly, the Independent Directors of the 
Company have registered themselves with the IICA for the said purpose. In terms of Section 
150 of the Act read with Rule 6 (4) of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of 
Directors) Rules, 2014, certain Independent Directors are required to undertake online 
proficiency self-assessment test conducted by the IICA within a period of one (1) year from 
the date of inclusion of their names in the data bank. Those Independent Directors who have 
to undertake online proficiency self-assessment test will appear for the same.  
 
8.6 Annual Performance Evaluation 

 
The annual performance evaluation of the Independent Directors and Board Committees i.e. 
Audit, Stakeholders Relationship and Nomination & Remuneration Committees was carried 
by the entire Board and the annual performance evaluation of the Chairman, Board as a 
whole, Non – Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors.  
 
The annual performance evaluation was carried out in accordance with the criteria laid down 
by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of your Company and as mandated under 
the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to 
time. 

 
8.7 Key Managerial Personnel 

 
The following persons have been designated as Key Managerial Personnel of your Company 
pursuant to Section 2(51) and Section 203 of the Act, read with Rule 8(5)(iii) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 framed thereunder. 

 
1. Mr. Nirav Mehta, Managing Director 
2. Mrs. Fatima Dsouza, Chief Financial Officer 
3. Ms. Jyoti Verma, Company Secretary# 
4. Mr. Rohit Choudhary, Company Secretary* 

#Appointed w.e.f. 01st August, 2019 and resigned w.e.f. 20th January, 2020 
*Appointed w.e.f. 24th January, 2020 
 

None of the Directors have attained the age of 75 years. 
 

8.8 Remuneration Policy 
 
The Board has in accordance with the provisions of Sub-Section (3) of Section 178 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, formulated the policy setting out the criteria for determining 
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a Director and policy relating to 
remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Employees. 
The same has been posted on the website of the Company i.e. www.punitcommercials.com.  
 
8.9 Board Meetings 
 
A calendar of Board Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. 
 



 
 

During the year your Company has held 5 (Five) Board Meetings which were held on 30th 
May, 2019; 01st August, 2019; 13th August, 2019; 13th November, 2019 and 14th February, 
2020. The maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days. 
 

9. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 
 
During the year, there was no employee in receipt of remuneration as prescribed in the Rule 5 
(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014. The prescribed particulars of Employees as required under Section 197 (12) of the Act 
read with Rule 5 (1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not given since no Director is drawing any remuneration.  
 

10. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 
To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations 
obtained by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c) 
of the Companies Act, 2013: 
 
a) that in the preparation of the Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 

2020, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper 
explanation relating to material departures, if any;  
 

b) that such accounting policies as mentioned in Note 1 of the Notes to the Financial 
Statements have been selected and applied consistently and judgement and estimates have 
been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of 
affairs of your Company as at 31st March, 2020 and of the profit of your Company for the 
year ended on that date;  
 

c) that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding 
the assets of your Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities;  
 

d) that the Annual Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis;  
 

e) that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were 
adequate and were operating effectively;  
 

f) that systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place 
and were adequate and operating effectively.  

 
11. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS 

 
Your Company maintains an adequate and effective Internal Control System commensurate 
with its size and complexity. We believe that these internal control systems provide, among 
other things, a reasonable assurance that transactions are executed with Management 
authorization and that they are recorded in all material respects to permit preparation of 
financial statements in conformity with established accounting principles and that the assets 
of your Company are adequately safeguarded against significant misuse or loss. 

 



 
 

12. COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS SUBSIDIARIES, 
JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
 
There are no companies which have become or ceased to be its Subsidiaries, Joint Venture or 
Associate Companies during the financial year 2019 – 20. 
 

13. DEPOSITS  
 

Your Company has not accepted deposit from the public and shareholders falling within the 
ambit of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of 
Deposits) Rules, 2014. Hence, the requirement for furnishing details of deposits which are 
not in compliance with the Chapter V of the Act is not applicable.  
 

14. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 
 

The details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its 
Powers) Rules, 2014 are given in the Notes to the Financial Statements.  
 

15. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 
All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an 
arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially 
significant related party transactions made by your Company with Promoters, Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with 
the interest of your Company at large. 
 
All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee as also the Board for 
approval. Prior omnibus approval of the Audit Committee is obtained on an annual basis for 
the transactions which are of a foreseen and repetitive nature. The transactions entered into 
pursuant to the omnibus approval so granted are audited and a statement giving details of all 
related party transactions is placed before the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors 
for their approval on a quarterly basis.  

 
16. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
 

The criteria prescribed for the applicability of Corporate Social Responsibility under Section 
135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to your Company. 
 

17. ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO  
 
The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange 
earnings and outgo stipulated under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is as under: 
 



 
 

A. Conservation of Energy 
 
The operations of your Company are not energy intensive. However, wherever possible your 
Company strives to curtail the consumption of energy on continued basis. 
 
B. Technology absorption, adaptation and innovation 
 
No expenditure has been incurred by your Company on research and Development activities 
during the year under review. 
 
C. Foreign Exchange Earning & Outgo 
 

Foreign Exchange Earnings / Outgo 31/03/2020 31/03/2019
Foreign Exchange Earned 0 0
Foreign Exchange Outgo 0 0

 
18. DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 
 

The paid up share capital of your Company is Rs. 24 Lakhs as on 31st March, 2020.  The 
Reserve and Surplus is Rs. 99.82 Lakhs. Accordingly, the paid up capital and net worth is 
below the prescribed limit for mandatory applicability of Corporate Governance Clause. Your 
Company has decided not to opt for compliance of Risk Management Policy required under 
Regulation 21 read with Regulation 15 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 for the time 
being due to the size of the business and your Company has not formed Risk Management 
Committee as it is not applicable under Regulation 21 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 
2015. 
 

19. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 
 
Your Company has a vigil mechanism to deal with instance of fraud and mismanagement, if 
any. In accordance with the Regulation 22 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations and pursuant to 
Section 177 (9) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) 
Rules, 2014 of the Companies Act, 2013, your company has adopted a Whistle Blower 
Policy. Your Company promotes ethical behavior in all its business activities and has put in 
place a mechanism of reporting illegal or unethical behavior.  As per the Whistle Blower 
Policy, the employees are free to report violations of laws, rules, regulations or unethical 
conduct to their immediate superior. The confidentiality of those reporting / violations is 
maintained and they are not subjected to any discriminatory practice.  

 
20. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR 

COURTS  
 
There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would 
impact the going concern status of your Company and its future operations. 
 



 
 

21. AUDITORS  
 
21.1 Statutory Auditors  
 
Your Company’s Statutory Auditors, M/s. Diwan Gosalia & Associates, Chartered 
Accountants who retire at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of your Company are 
eligible for re-appointment. Necessary resolution for their re-appointment has been proposed 
at item no. 3 of the Notice of AGM. Necessary disclosure required to be made in terms of 
Regulation 36 (5) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 have been given in the Explanatory 
Statement of the Notice of AGM forming part of Annual Report. 
 
The statutory auditors have confirmed their eligibility under Section 141 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder for re-appointment as statutory auditors of your 
Company. As required under Regulation 33 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, they have 
also confirmed that they hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.  
 
The statutory auditors have also furnished a declaration confirming their independence as 
well as their arm’s length relationship with your Company as well as declaring that they have 
not taken up any prohibited non-audit assignments for your Company. The Audit Committee 
reviews the independence of the statutory auditors and the effectiveness of the audit process.  

 
21.2 Statutory Auditors’ Observations 

 
The Report given by the Auditors on the financial statements of your Company is part of the 
Annual Report. There has been no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer 
given by the Auditors in their Report. 

 
21.3 Secretarial Audit  
 
In terms of the provisions of Section 204 of the Act read with the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board has appointed M/s. P. P. 
Shah & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries as Secretarial Auditors for conducting 
Secretarial Audit of your Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2020. 
 
The report of the Secretarial Auditor is attached as “Annexure A”. The Secretarial Audit 
Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark except provided at 
point 21.4 below. 
  
21.4 Qualifications in Secretarial Audit Report 

 
A. Appointment of Company Secretary: 
 

As per Section 203(1)(ii), the Company is required to appoint Company Secretary. The 
Company has not appointed Company Secretary for the period 01st April, 2019 to 31st 
July, 2019. Consequently, the Annual Audited Financial Statements for the financial year 
ended 31st March, 2019 were not signed by Company Secretary. 

 
The Company had received notices from BSE Limited imposing fine in respect of non 
appointment of Company Secretary for the aforesaid period. 



 
 

 
In this regard the management of the Company has provided the following reply: 

 
(i) The Company has appointed Mrs. Fatima D’souza, CFO as Compliance Officer of the 

Company who looks after the compliance of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI 
Act and rules made there under; 
 

(ii) The Company has availed the services of Practicing Company Secretary for advising 
on compliance of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Act and rules made there 
under; 
 

(iii)The Company had appointed Ms. Jyoti Verma as Company Secretary from 01st 
August, 2019 to 20th January, 2020. Thereafter, the Company has appointed Mr. Rohit 
Choudhary as Company Secretary w.e.f. 24th January, 2020. 

 
B. Appointment of Internal Auditor: 

 
As per Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required to appoint 
Internal Auditor. The Company has not appointed Internal Auditor. In this regard the 
management of the Company has provided the following reply: 

 
(i) The size of operation of the Company is very small accordingly, it is not viable to 

appoint Internal Auditor but the Company has established the internal control system. 
 

C. Composition of Audit Committee & Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 
 

The composition of Audit Committee & Nomination and Remuneration Committee is not 
in line with the requirements of Section 177 and 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The 
same has been explained below: 

 
Composition of Audit Committee: 

 
As per Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of every listed 
company shall constitute an Audit Committee comprising of minimum three Directors 
with Independent Directors forming a majority. Since the Company had only one 
Independent Director upto 31st July, 2019, hence its Audit Committee was not as per the 
requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 upto 31st July, 2019.  

 
The Company has appointed another Independent Director w.e.f. 01st August, 2019 and 
re-constituted its Audit Committee in compliance with the provisions of Companies Act, 
2013. 

 
Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

 
As per Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of every listed 
company shall constitute a Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprising of  
minimum three Non-Executive Directors of which one half shall be Independent 
Directors. Since the Company had only one Independent Director and one Non-Executive 
Director upto 31st July, 2019, hence it’s Nomination and Remuneration Committee was 



 
 

not as per the requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 upto 31st July, 
2019.  

 
The Company has appointed another Independent Director w.e.f. 01st August, 2019 and 
re-constituted its Nomination and Remuneration in compliance with the provisions of 
Companies Act, 2013. 

 
22. REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS 

 
During the year under review, neither the statutory auditors nor the secretarial auditors have 
reported to the Audit Committee of the Board, under Section 143 (12) of the Act, any 
instances of fraud committed against your Company by its officers or employees, the details 
of which would need to be mentioned in this Report. 

 
23. COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 

 
The Board of Directors affirms that your Company has complied with the applicable 
Secretarial Standards (SS) issued by the Institute of Companies Secretaries of India (SS1 and 
SS2), respectively relating to Meetings of the Board, its Committees and General Meeting, 
which have mandatory application during the year under review.  
 

24. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of 
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the extract of the Annual 
Return in Form MGT – 9 of your Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2020 is 
annexed herewith as “Annexure B”. 
 

25. HUMAN RESOURCES 
 

The relations of the employees of your Company have been cordial during the year. 
Employees are considered to be team members being one of the most critical resources in the 
business which maximize the effectiveness of the Organization. Human resources build the 
Enterprise and the sense of belonging would inculcate the spirit of dedication and loyalty 
amongst them towards strengthening your Company's Polices and Systems. Your Company 
maintains healthy, cordial and harmonious relations with all personnel and thereby enhancing 
the contributory value of the Human Resources. 
 

26. ENVIRONMENT AND SAFETY 
 

Your Company is conscious of the importance of environmentally clean and safe operations. 
Your Company’s policy requires conduct of operations in such a manner, so as to ensure 
safety of all concerned, compliances of environmental regulations and preservation of natural 
resources. 
 

27. ENHANCING SHAREHOLDERS VALUE 
 
Your Company believes that its Members are among its most important stakeholders. 
Accordingly, your Company’s operations are committed to the pursuit of achieving high 
levels of operating performance and cost competitiveness, consolidating and building for 



 
 

growth, enhancing the productive asset and resource base and nurturing overall corporate 
reputation. Your Company is also committed to creating value for its other stakeholders by 
ensuring that its corporate actions positively impact the socio-economic and environmental 
dimensions and contribute to sustainable growth and development. 

 
28. GREEN INITIATIVES 
 

Electronic copies of the Annual Report 2019 – 20 and Notice of the 35th Annual General 
Meeting are sent to all members whose email addresses are registered with your Company / 
Depository Participant(s).  
 
For members who have not registered their email addresses, physical copies of the Annual 
Report were being sent under Section 101 of the Companies Act, 2013 in the permitted mode. 
However, in view of Covid 19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its circular 
no. 17 / 2020 dated 13th April, 2020 and circular no. 20 / 2020 dated 5th May, 2020 and SEBI 
vide its circular bearing reference no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated 12th May, 
2020 has dispensed with the requirement of sending hard copy of full annual report to the 
shareholders. Accordingly, Members who have not registered their email address with the 
Company or the Depository Participant(s) are requested to download the copy of the Annual 
Report from the website of the Company i.e. www.punitcommercials.com or from the 
website of BSE Limited i.e. www.bseindia.com or write to the Company at 
fatimacliff@rediffmail.com. Members who have received the Notice of AGM, Annual Report 
and Attendance Slip in electronic mode are requested to print the Attendance Slip and submit 
a duly filled in Attendance Slip at the registration counter to attend the AGM. 
 
Your Company provides e-voting facility to all its members to enable them to cast their votes 
electronically on all resolutions set forth in the Notice. This is pursuant to the Section 108 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) 
Amendment Rules, 2015. 
 

29. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 

Your Company is operating in the share trading business which is very common and general. 
The size of operation of your Company is very small. Accordingly, it is not viable to provide 
report on Management Discussion and Analysis. Hence, your Company has decided not to 
provide Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the financial year ended 31st 
March, 2020. 

 
30. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 
As per Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the provisions of Corporate 
Governance are non-mandatory to the following class of Companies: 
 
a. Companies having Paid-up Equity Share Capital not exceeding Rs. 10 Crore and Net 

worth not exceeding Rs. 25 Crore, as on the last day of the previous financial year; 
 

Provided that where the provisions of Regulation 27 becomes applicable to a company at 
a later date, such company shall comply with the requirements of Regulation 27 within 
six months from the date on which the provisions became applicable to the company. 

 



 
 

b. Companies whose equity share capital is listed exclusively on the SME and SME-ITP 
Platforms. 

 
The Paid-up Share Capital of your Company is Rs. 24 Lakhs as on 31st March, 2020.  The 
Reserve and Surplus is Rs. 99.82 Lakhs. Accordingly, the Paid-up Capital and Net Worth is 
below the prescribed limit for mandatory applicability of Corporate Governance clause as per 
Regulation 15(2)(a) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. Your Company has decided not 
to opt for compliance of Regulation 27 for the time being. The letter for the same has been 
filed with BSE on 29th June, 2020. 

 
31. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT 

WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 
 

Your Company firmly believes in providing a safe, supportive and friendly workplace 
environment – a workplace where our values come to life through the supporting behaviours. 
Positive workplace environment and a great employee experience are integral part of our 
culture. Your Company believes in providing and ensuring a workplace free from 
discrimination and harassment based on gender. 

 
Your Company educates its employees as to what may constitute sexual harassment and in 
the event of any occurrence of an incident constituting sexual harassment, your Company 
provides the mechanism to seek recourse and redressal to the concerned individual subjected 
to sexual harassment. 

 
Your Company has a Sexual Harassment Prevention and Grievance Handling Policy in place 
to provide clarity around the process to raise such a grievance and how the grievance will be 
investigated and resolved. An Internal Complaints Committee has been constituted in line 
with the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) 
Act, 2013. 

 
No complaint was raised and pending as on 1st April, 2019 and no complaint has been raised 
during the financial year ended 31st March, 2020. 
 

32. MD AND CFO CERTIFICATION 
 

Certificate from Mr. Nirav P. Mehta, Managing Director and Ms. Fatima C. D’souza, CFO, 
pursuant to provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, for the year under review was placed before the Board of Directors of 
your Company at its meeting held on 29th June, 2020. The certificate is attached and form 
part of this Report. 
 

33. CERTIFICATION FROM COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE 
 

Mr. Pradip Shah of M/s. P. P. Shah & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, has issued a 
certificate as required under the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, confirming that none of 
the Directors on the Board of your Company have been debarred or disqualified from being 
appointed or continuing as Director of companies by the SEBI / Ministry of Corporate Affairs 
or any such statutory Authority. The certificate is attached and form part of this Report. 

 



 
 

34. ANNUAL SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT 
 

Your Company has availed the exemption for compliance of Corporate Governance clause as 
per Regulation 15 (2) (a) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. As per Regulation 24A, 
your Company is required to take Annual Secretarial Compliance Report from Practicing 
Company Secretary which shall cover a broad check on compliance with applicable SEBI 
Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder on annual basis.    
 
Exemption as per Regulation 15 (2) (a) includes Regulation 24A. Hence, obtaining Annual 
Secretarial Compliance Report from Practicing Company Secretary is not applicable to your 
Company. 

 
35. INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (IND-AS) 
 

Your Company has followed the relevant Accounting Standards notified by the Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 while preparing its Standalone Financial 
Statements. 

 
36. CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 

 
No Capital Expenditure was incurred during the year. 

 
37. FEES PAID TO STATUTORY AUDITORS 
 

During the year ended 31st March, 2020, your Company has paid a sum of Rs. 30,000 to the 
Statutory Auditor. 

 
38. PLEDGE OF SHARES 
 

None of the equity shares of the Directors / Promoters of your Company are pledged with any 
banks or financial institutions. 

 
39. LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES 

 
Your Company is listed with BSE Limited and your Company has duly paid the listing fees 
to the Exchange. 

 
40. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

 
Your Directors thank the various Central and State Government Departments, Organizations 
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41. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

Statements in the Board ' s Report describing your Company's objectives, expectations or 
forecasts may be fo rward looking within the meaning of applicable securities laws and 
regulations. Actual results may differ materially from those expressed in the statement. 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 291

h June, 2020 

By order of the Board of Directors 
of Punit Commercials Limited 

Sujit Mehta 
Director 

DIN: 01718827 
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SECRETARIAL AU DIT R EPORT 
FORM NO. MR-3 

FORTHEFI A CIALYEA R E DED .J i sT :vtARCII,2020 

Punit Shah 
B Com AC~ 

[Pursuallf to Section 10-1(/) ofthe Companie.\ ACI. 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies 
(Appomtment and RemuneratiOn Personnt!; Rules. 201-1} 

To. 
T he Mer.1bers, 
Pun it Commercials L-imited 

We have conducted the ecretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory prO\·isions 
and the adherence to good corporate ;xactices by Punit Cummcrcials Limited (hereinafter 
ca lled 'the Compan) "). ecretarial Aud it was conducted in a manner that provided u. a 
reasonable oasis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ tarutory compliances and expres ing our 
opinion thereon. 

Based on our ver ification of the books, papers. minute books, form~ anc! return s filed and other 
records maintained by the Company and also tht: informatior. prov ided by the Company. its 
officer , agentc; and authorized representati ves dur ir.g the conduct o f Secretarial Audit, we 
hereby report that in our op inion. the Compan) has. during the audit period covering the 
financia l year ended on 3151 M arch, 2020 compl ied w ith the statutory prov isions li sted h~rcunder 
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechan ism in place to 
rhe exte:1t. in the manner and subject to the reporting made h<': reir.aftcr: 

We ha\ C examined the books. papers. minute book , forms nnd returns fi led and other records 
maintained by the Compan) for the financial year ended on 3 151 March, 2020 according to the 
prov isions o f: 

I. 1 he Companies Act, 20 13 ("the Aci") an~ the rules maJe ll~e reun0cr: 

2. The Securities Contracts (' Regulation') Act, 1956 (" SCR/\') and the ru les made thereunder: 

3. The Depu:>itcrit!s Act, 1996 and tile Regulations and Byc-i <J \\ s framed thereunder; 

4. ForL:;gn Ex hange lanagemcnt Act. 1999 and the rules and regulaticns made thereunder to 
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment. Overseas Direct Investment and External 
Commcr~ia l Borrowings: (Nol A pplicable to the Comp~ u .v during audit pe riod). 

5. The fol lowing R~gularion~ and Guidelines pre~:.:ri bed t!.lder the ccuri ties and E.xcha:1ge 
Board o f lndiJ Act. 1992 ("SE8 1 Aci'):-

a) Th~ Securitic~; and Exchange 13oaro ol l n .~ i ~ (Subs::•r.ti:-~ 1 Acqu!si~ion of Sh<! r-:s a t : ~: 

Takeovers) R~gu lations, 20 II ; 

I->) 1 ht: Securities and Exchange 8 0:m.i of india \Prohibitio:: of lnsidf'r Trtldir.g) 
Rt![Htlations, 20 15· 

c) SED I (Issue ol Caoita l ami Di :;cl0~1:re R.equir:::ments) l~cgul ation s, 20 18: 

Offtce: 218. Veena Chambers . 21 , Dalal Street . Fort. Mumba1 400 001 
Te l. (022) 22675812. 22676339 Emad : shahpra~lpcs@gmad com 



Prad1p Shah 
B (Pill, I I B. I (_.., P. P. Sfiali & Co. 

Company Secreta/Us 

Punn Shah 
H Cnm. ACS 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Sh<!re Ba5<.:d Employee Benefit'>) 
Regulati ons. 2014; (Not Applicable to th ~ Comr[~ ny rluring audit period). 

e) The ecurit ies and Exchange Goard of India (Issue and Listing of Debt , ecun tics). 
Regulations. 2008. (Not Applicable to the Compan during audit period). 

f) The ecu ri ties and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an ls5ue and hare Transfer 
Agent), Regulati ons, 1993 regarding the C01r.panie.) t\ ct, 20 13 and dealing with the 
cl ienrs. 

g) The Sccmiries and Exchange Board of Ind ia (Dcl is!i r.~ of Equity hares). Reguiation'>, 
2009. (Not Applicable to the Company during audi t period). 

h) The . ecurities and Excllnngc Bnard of lnd1a (13uyhack of Securities), Regul ntions. 2018. 
(Not Applicable to the Company during audit period). 

6. There are no other laws specifica lly applicable to the industry to which the Company 
belongs as identified by the management. 

We have also rxa mined coinpliance with the applic:1blc clauses of the fo llowing: 

I) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute or Ccmpany Secretaries of Ind ia i.e. Sccuar:al 
. ta ndards - I for Board Meetings and Secretarial t::tndards - 2 fo r Grncral leetings . 

2) The ecurities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligai ions and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regula~ ions, 20 15. [except Jlwse as prescribed 1111der Rcgulatinn 15 (2) read with Regulation 
.' 5 OJ]. 

·As per Regulation 15 (2) to the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the provis ions of Regulations 
17. 17A, 18, 19, 20. 21, 22, 23. 2-1, 2-IA, 25. 26, 27 and clauses (b) to (I) of sub-regulation (2) of 
Regulation -16 and para C. D and E ofScl1edule V shall not apply in respec: of a listed entity 
whose Paid-Up Equity Shure Capital does not exceed Rs. 10 Crores and Net Worth does not 
exceed Rs. 25 Crores as on 3/sr };/arch. 2019 ft.' thtJ extent tha: th2y are addition to the 
requirements specified under the Companies Act. 2013. 

Accordingly the Company has a1•ailed the exemption pmvidr:d in the abnw.: Reguiations. The 
Company hqs not prepared Corporate Go1·ernance Rer-ort a:, a part of Annual Report. The 
Coll'pany has decided not to opt for com pi iance of Regul(lt:'.m ] 7 for the :in:C' teing. 

During :l1e period under review, the Comp:my has con1plied wi th tne p;-ovisions of the Act, 
Rul s, Regulatil)nS, Guidc lir.cs. 'tandards. etc. mentio ned above subject to the fo li O\\ ing 
qual i fic:.~ t ions/observations: 

A. Ap pointment of Company Secretary: 

As per Section 203(i){;i) , th:: Company is rcquireJ to ~ proint Company Secrcta;-y. 'lhe 
Company has not appointed Company Secretary for th:! ,.-;er.'~d OJ'' April. 2019 :o 31" July, 
]0 I 9. Cvns!!que;;t/y the A uditt:d ;1 1:nu<.~! Ff11C111cir.l Statcillel,:s for tiw ;lnc:ncicl yt>nr ?ndcd 
3 ,,sr fo. ;arch, 20 )I) 111er~ not .\ ig1:r:d by C...'mpm~J' Sea~t~:ry. 

Offtce: 218. Veena Chambers . 21. Dalal Street . Fort. Mumbat: 400 001 
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The Company had received notices from BSE Limited imposing fine rn respect of non 
appointment of Company SecretatJ•for the aforesaid period. 

In this regard the management of the Company has orovi<..led the following reply: 

(i) The Company has appointed Mrs. Fatima D'souza. Chief Financial Offi·::er as 
Compliance Officer of the Company who looks afle:- the compliance of the Companies 
Ac:t. 20 U, EBI Act. 1992 and rule and a:6u1Jtion~ ;nacle tl1ercL:nder: 

( ii) The Company has availed the services o f Practicing CJmpany Secretary for advising on 
compl iance of the Companies Act, 20 13, SEB I AGt, 1992 and rules and regu lation made 
thereunder; 

(iii)The Company had appointed i\tl$. Jyoti Vert11a :.ts Cnmpany Sec!'ctary from 0 I st August, 
20 19 to 20

1
h January, 2020. There-a fter the Compn:1y ha~ appoint~d Mr. Rohit Choudhary 

as Company Secretary w.c.r. 241
h Janu:u y. 2020. 

B. Ap pointment oflnl e rna l Auditor: 

1\s per ~·ection 138 ofthe Companies Act, 20iJ, the Company is required to appoint Internal 
A uditor. The Company has not appointed Internal Audita.~. fn this regard the management of 
the Company has prov ided the following reply: 

( i) The si7e of operation of the Company is very small. Accordingly, it is not viab le ;o 
appoint Internal Aud itor but the Compan:1 h&s established the internal con trol syste1n. 

C. Composition of Aud it Committee & No minatio n and Re~~nc rati on Committee: 

The composition of Audit Committee & Nomination and Remuncrati fm Comm ittee is not ir. 
line wi th th~ requirer~ents of Section 177 and 178 of the Companies 1\ct, 2013. Tire srm~ 

has been explained beloV:•: 

Ccmpo. ition of Audit Committ ee : 

As per Section 177 of the Companies Act, 20 13. the Board of Directors of every listed 
company shall constitute an A udit Committee comprising of minimum three Directors with 
I ndcpend~nt Di;ectors forming a majority. Since the Company had only one independent 
DirPctor llf'IO 31~1 July, 2019, hence its .'1 udi! r ommillee wus not as per the requirements of 
SectiOI ' 177 of rhe Companies Act, 2013 up to 3/s' July. 2G i 9. 

The Comp;my hus c.ppointed another I ndcpendent Dire\;tOr w.e . f. I'' August. 20 19 and re­
constituted its Audit Committee in compliance \\it l; the provisions ofCompanies k:t. 20 13. 

Composition of Nomination nnd R c:n uner:ltion Committee: 

As per s~ction 178 or the Comp;mies Act, 2013. tl'IC Boa;d or Di rectors of every listed 
company shall constitute a Nomination and Remuner.Hiv n Committee compri sing of 
minimum three on-Executive Directors of\ !rich one hal f shall be Independent Directors. 
Since the Co.·np<;J11J' had on~) ' one independent Director and one Non-Execulive Director upto 

Off1ce 218. Yeena Chambers .. 21 , Dalal Stree t . Fort. Mumba1 400 001 
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3 !sr July, 2019. hence it's Xomination and Remun~ration Commillee was not as pe•· the 
ref}!l:rl:; IJtentsofSeuion 17 ofthe Co~t~paniesAct. 10/Jupto 3/ sr July. 2019. 

The Company ha5 appointed another Independent Di rector w.e. r. I st August, 20 19 and re­
co,lstituted its 'Jmination and Remuneration in compliance with the provisions of 
Compa11ies Act. 2013. 

We furthe r report th a t 

Tl:c Board ol· Directors o f the Comp<!n)' is clu J: const ituted '-' ith propei balance or Execut: ·,.c 
Directors. Non-Executive D:rectors and lndepende:1t Di r~ctors. The changes in the compositior. 
of the l3oard of Directors that took pl ::.ct: during the pcrioc! under review were carried ou t in 
co1np!iance with the p~.wis ion:; of the 1\ -::t. 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detai led 
notes ~~n agenda ''ere sent at least seven days in advance. and a system exists for seeking and 
obtain ing further in formation and clarifications on the agendd items bcfere the meeting and for 
m(:aningfu l participation at the meeting. 

Majority decision is carried through whi le the di sscnt:ng ~embers' v1ews are c3.ptured and 
recorded as part of the m inutcs. 

We further repor t tha t there are adequate syst~m s and processes in the Compa;1y 
commrn::.urate with the sizt: and operations of the ·Co1npany to monitor ar,d ensure c:ompliance 
with applicable laws, rules. regulations anct guideli nes. 

We fur ther report that du ring the audit period, the;·e were no instances of: 

1. Public/RightJP .. eferential lssue cfSh&res I Debenwre~ I weat Equity, etc .; 

2. Redempt ion / I3 t;y-Back of Securities: 

3. Maj0r decisi01~s ~akcn by tl,c lll :!!nbcr:; ir. pursu:mr~ t;.) S~·~tion 180 of the. Comp:m:c-.:; A·~t . 
20 !3: 

4. Merg•!c I A111algamation I Rcconsrnll.'t im:, etc.: 

) . Foreign ·: echr, ic~tl Coll?.bor:!~ioJ~s. 

Place: tvlurnba i 
Date: 27111 iln~e. 2020 

.' ignaturc: -P-oad t' p ( -~ 
Pradip Shah 

For P. P. Sb a.h & Cn., 
! , r~~.:Hdng Com puuy Sccr( raries 

F CS No. 1433, C P N0.: 4~6 
UDIN : F0014S3!l0003903J3 

Off 1ce: 218, Veena Chambers , 21. Dalal St reet . Fort . Mumba ~o 400 001 
Tel: (022) 22675812. 22676339 Emad: shahprad1pcs@gmod.com 



 
 

ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO BOARD’S REPORT 
FORM NO. MGT – 9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
As on the financial year ended 31.03.2020 

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 12(1) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 
I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS 
 

CIN L51900MH1984PLC034880 
Registration Date 22nd December, 1984 
Name of the Company PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
Category of the Company Company Limited by Shares 
Sub-Category of the Company Indian Non – Government Company 
Address of the Registered Office and 
Contact details 

AW 2022, ‘A’ Tower, 2nd Floor, Bharat Diamond 
Bourse, Bandra – Kurla Complex, Bandra – E, 
Mumbai – 400 051 
Tel: 022 – 4210 6999 Fax: 022 – 400 21401 
Email: fatimad@punitcommercials.com 

Whether listed company Yes. Listed on BSE Limited 
Name, address and contact details of 
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any 

Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd., 
C-101, 247 Park, L. B. S. Marg, Vikhroli (West), 
Mumbai – 400 083 
Tel: 022 – 2851 5606 Fax: 022 – 2851 2885 
Email: investor@sharexindia.com 

 
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 
 

All the Business Activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the 
Company shall be stated: 

 
Sr. 
No. 

Name and Description of 
main Products / Services 

NIC Code of the 
Product / Service 

% to total turnover of 
the Company 

1. Trading in Diamonds 46909 56.34% 
2. Investment 66190 43.66% 

 
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
  
Sr. 
No. 

Name and address 
of the Company 

CIN / GLN Holding / Subsidiary 
/ Associate 

% of  shares 
held 

Applicable 
Section 

1. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
 



 
 

IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 
i) Category-wise Shareholding 

Category of Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning 
of the year (As on 01.04.2019) 

No. of Shares held at the end of the 
year (As on 31.03.2020) 

%  
Change 
during 

the 
year 

Demat Physical Total 
% of 
Total 
shares 

Demat Physical Total 
% of 
Total 
shares 

A.  Promoters          
(1) Indian          
a) Individual/HUF 145225 0 145225 60.51 145225 0 145225 60.51 0.00
b) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
c)State Govt.(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
d) Bodies Corporate 31550 0 31550 13.15 31550 0 31550 13.15 0.00
e) Bank/FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
f) Any other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-Total(A) (1): 176775 0 176775 73.66 176775 0 176775 73.66 0.00
(2) Foreign  
a) NRIs-Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
b) Other-Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
c) Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
d) Banks/ FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
e) Any Other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub- Total (A) (2): 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Total Shareholding of Promoter and 
Promoter Group (A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2) 176775 0 176775 73.66 176775 0 176775 73.66 0.00
B. Public Shareholding  
(1) Institutions  
a) Mutual   Funds / UTI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
b) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
c) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
d) State Govt. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
e) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
f) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
g) FIIs 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-Total (B)(1): 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(2)Non-Institutions 
a)Bodies Corporate 
i) Indian 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
b) Individuals  
i)Individual shareholders holding nominal 
share capital up to Rs. 2 Lakhs 63225 0 63225 26.34 52675 0 52675 21.95 (4.39)
ii)Individual shareholders holding nominal 
share capital in excess of Rs. 2 Lakhs 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
c) Others (specify)  
i) NRI / OCBs 0 0 0 0.00 10550 0 10550 4.39 4.39
Sub-Total (B)(2): 63225 0 63225 26.34 63225 0 63225 26.34 0.00
Total Public Shareholding Public 
Group (B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2) 63225 0 63225 26.34 63225 0 63225 26.34 (17.11)
Total (A) + (B) 240000 0 240000 100.00 240000 0 240000 100.00 0.00
C. Shares held by Custodian for GDRs 
& ADRs 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Grand Total (A+B+C) 240000 0 240000 100.00 240000 0 240000 100.00 0.00



 
 

ii) Shareholding of Promoters 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Shareholders 
Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year (As on 01.04.2019) 

Shareholding at the end of the year 
(As on 31.03.2020) 

% change 
in share-
holding 
during 

the year

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
Company

% of Shares 
Pledged/ 

encumbered 
to total shares

No. of 
Shares

% of total 
shares of 

the 
Company 

% of Shares 
Pledged/ 

encumbered 
to total shares

1. Nirav Mehta 49,550 20.65 0.00 49,550 20.65 0.00 0.00
2. Purnima Mehta 53,850 22.44 0.00 53,850 22.44 0.00 0.00
3. Priya Mehta 32,330 13.47 0.00 32,330 13.47 0.00 0.00
4. Sakshi Mehta 9,495 3.96 0.00 9,495 3.96 0.00 0.00

5. 
Subir Diamonds
Private Limited 31,550 13.15 0.00 31,550 13.15 0.00 0.00

 Total 1,76,775 73.66 0.00 1,76,775 73.66 0.00 0.00
 
iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (Please specify, if there is no change) 

 
iv) Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and 

Holders of GDRs and ADRs) 

 Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year  

(As on 01.04.2019) 

Cumulative 
Shareholding during the 
year (As on 31.03.2020)

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares of  the 

Company 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares of  the 

Company 
At the beginning of the year No change during the year 
Date wise Increase/Decrease in  Promoters 
Shareholding  during  the  year  specifying  the  
reasons  for  increase/decrease  
(e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc) 

No change during the year 

At the end of the year No change during the year 

Sr. 
No. 

For Each of the Top 10 
Shareholders 

Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year (As on 01.04.2019)

Shareholding at the end of 
the year (As on 31.03.2020)

No. of 
Shares 

% of total shares 
of the Company 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total shares 
of the Company 

1. Kartik Biharilal Shah  14,200 5.92 14,200 5.92
2. Kishore Jayantilal Dhami  11,760 4.90 11,760 4.90
3. Ajay Jormal Mehta  10,550 4.40 10,550 4.40
4. Mona Patel 10,000 4.17 10,000 4.17
5. Vikas Gupta  4,500 1.88 4,500 1.88
6. Sujit S Mehta  4,500 1.88 4,500 1.88
7. Fatima D’Souza   3,510 1.46 3,510 1.46
8. Kerul Kiran Parikh 3,000 1.25 3,000 1.25
9. Devang N Kamdar 1,000 0.41 1,000 0.41
10. Mehta Harish 200 0.07 200 0.07
11. Rajiv Maheshwari 5 0.00 5 0.00

 Total 63,225 26.34 63,225 26.34



 
 

 
v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 
 

 
V. INDEBTEDNESS 
 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 

 

Particulars 

Secured 
Loans 

excluding 
deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans 

Deposits 

Total 
Indebtedness
(Amount in 

Rs.) 
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial
year (01.04.2019) 

    

i)          Principal Amount 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ii)         Interest due but not paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
iii)        Interest accrued but not due  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (i+ii+iii) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year  
Addition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Reduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Change 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
(31.03.2020)  
i)          Principal Amount 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ii)         Interest due but not paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
iii)        Interest accrued but not due  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (i+ii+iii) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Particulars 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

(As on 01.04.2019) 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

(As on 31.03.2020) 
No. of 
Shares 

% of total shares
of the Company

No. of 
Shares 

% of total shares 
of the Company

A.  DIRECTORS  
At the beginning of the year 

Promoter Directors Shareholding and their changes 
have been given in the earlier table. Mr. Sujit Mehta is 
holding 4,500 shares at the beginning and at the end of 
the year. No shares are held by Mr. Himanshu Kothari 
at the beginning of the year and at the end of the year. 

Date  wise  Increase/Decrease  in  shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment /transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc) 
At the end of the year 
 
B.  KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL  
At the beginning of the year Shareholding of Mrs.  Fatima D’Souza and their 

changes have already been given in the earlier table 
(Top 10 Shareholders). Ms. Jyoti Verma, Company 
Secretary cum Compliance Officer and Mr. Rohit 
Choudhary, Company Secretary cum Compliance 
Officer do not hold any shares in the Company at the 
beginning of the year and at the end of the year. 

Date  wise  Increase/Decrease  in  shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment /transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc) 
At the end of the year 



 
 

 
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars of Remuneration 
Name of the Director 

Total Amount
(In Rs.) Nirav Mehta 

MD 
1. Gross Salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17(1) 
of the Income Tax Act, 1961 0.00 0.00 
(b) Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) income 
Tax Act, 1961 0.00 0.00 
(c) Profit in lieu of salary under Section 17(3) Income 
Tax Act, 1961 0.00 0.00 

2. Stock Options 0.00 0.00 
3. Sweat Equity 0.00 0.00 
4. Commission 

- as % of profit 0.00 0.00 
- others, specify 0.00 0.00 

5. Others, please specify 0.00 0.00 
 TOTAL (A) 0.00 0.00 

 Ceiling As Per The Act 

Minimum 
Remuneration upto 

Rs. 5,00,000 per 
month 

-- 

  
B. Remuneration to other Directors 
 
1. Independent Directors  
 

 Particulars of Remuneration 
Sujit 

Mehta 
Himanshu 
Kothari* 

Total Amount
(In Rs.) 

 - Fee for attending Board / Committee Meetings 0.00 0.00 0.00 
 - Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00 
 - Others, please specify 0.00 0.00 0.00 
 Total (B)(1) 0.00 

*Appointed w.e.f. 01st August, 2019 
 
2. Other Non Executive Directors 
 

 
Particulars of Remuneration Purnima Mehta 

Total Amount 
(In Rs.) 

 - Fee for attending Board / Committee Meetings 0.00 0.00 
 - Commission 0.00 0.00 
 - Others, please specify 0.00 0.00 

 Total (B)(2) 0.00 
 Total (B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2) 0.00 

 Overall Ceiling as per the Act 
Upto Rs. 1,00,000 

per meeting 
 



 
 

 
C.    Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than   MD/Manager/WTD 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars of Remuneration 

Key Managerial Personnel 
Total 

Amount 
(In Rs.) 

Fatima 
D’Souza 

CFO 

Jyoti 
Verma  

CS# 

Rohit 
Choudhary 

CS* 
1. Gross Salary     

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 
Section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 2,19,660 1,15,000 33,500 3,68,160 

(b) Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) 
income Tax Act, 1961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

(c) Profit in lieu of salary under Section 17(3) 
Income Tax Act, 1961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2. Stock Options 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
3. Sweat Equity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
4. Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

- as % of profit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- others, specify 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5. Others, please specify 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
 TOTAL (C) 2,19,660 1,15,000 33,500 3,68,160 
#Appointed w.e.f. 01st August, 2019 and Resigned w.e.f. 20th January, 2020 
*Appointed w.e.f. 24th January, 2020 
 
VII. PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES 
 

Type 
Sections of the

Companies 
Act 

Brief 
Description

Details of 
Penalty / 

Punishment / 
Compounding 
Fees imposed 

Authority 
(RD / NCLT / 

COURT) 

Appeal made, 
if any 

(give details) 

A. COMPANY 
Penalty   

None Punishment 
Compounding 
B. DIRECTORS 
Penalty  

None 
 

Punishment 
Compounding 
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 
Penalty  

None Punishment 
Compounding 
 



 
 

MANAGING DIRECTOR & CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTIFICATION 
 

Certificate under Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

 
We the undersigned, in our respective capacities as Managing Director and Chief Financial 
Officer of Punit Commercials Limited (“the Company”) to the best of our knowledge and belief 
certify that: 
 
A. We have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the financial year 

ended 31st March, 2020 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:  
 

1. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 
contain any statements that might be misleading;  

 
2. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in 

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.  
 
B. We further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transactions 

entered into by the Company during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the 
Company’s Code of Conduct.  

 
C. We hereby declare that all the members of the Board of Directors and Executive Committee 

have confirmed compliance with the Code of Business Conduct as adopted by the Company. 
 

D. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting 
and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company 
pertaining to financial reporting of the Company and have disclosed to the Auditors and 
Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which 
we are aware and the steps we have taken or proposed to take to rectify these deficiencies.  
 

E. We have indicated, based in our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Auditors 
and the Audit Committee:  

 
1. significant changes, if any, in internal control over financial reporting during the year;  

 
2. significant changes, if any, in the accounting policies during the year and that the same has 

been disclosed in the notes to the Financial Statements; and  
 

3. instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, 
if any, of the management or an employee having significant role in the Company’s 
internal control system over the financial reporting.  

 
Yours Sincerely 
 
 

    Nirav Mehta 
Managing Director 

     Fatima D’souza  
Chief Financial Officer 

Place: Mumbai  
Date: 29th June, 2020 



Pradip Shah 
H Com, l I B. I C. c., P. P. Sfzafi & Co. 

Company Secretaries 

Punit hah 
H. C<,m. ACS 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
(Pursuant to Regulation 3-1(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (JO)(i) of the SEBJ (Listing 

ObligatiOns and Disclosure Requirements) Re~ulations, 201 5) 

To, 
The Members of 
Sovereign Diamonds Limited 
II-A, Mahal Industrial Estate, Mahakali Caves Road. 
Andheri (E). Mumbai - 400 093 

We have examined the r~ levant registers, records, l(mns, returns and disclosures rece ived 
from the Directors ofSovercign Diamonds Limited havi ng CI1 L369 1 2MHI974PLCOI750~ 

and hav ing registered office at II-A, Mahal Industri al Estate, Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri 
(E), Mumbai - 400 093 (hereinafter referred to a 'the Company'), produced before us by the 
Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read 
with Schedule Y Para C sub-clause I O(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listi ng 
Obi igations and Disc losure Requirements) Regulations. 20 15. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and acco:-uing to the verifications (including 
Directors Identification Number (DI1 ) status at the port:1! v:ww.mca.gov.in) as considered 
neces~ary and explanations furnished to us by the Compall) & its offi cers, We hereby cert ify 
that none ofthe Directors on the B0ard of the Company as st.."ltL·d below f()r the financial year 
ending on 3 I 51 March, 2020 have been debarred or di squ::: lified from being appointed or 
continuing as Directors of comp3nies by the Securities :md Exchange Board of India, 
Ministry of Corporate Affai rs or any such othe; Statutory Al'ihcrity. 

Sr. Name of Director 
No. 
I. Ajay Gchani 
2. I 
~· 

K•mdapur Mohanram Pai 
3. Rajesh Sitaram Arora 
4. Arundhati Raju Mal i 

·-,-------
DIN 

0006298t:• 
00007 1% 
-· 
03605776 

l.__ 08:1536 18 

j Date of appointment in I 
Com Ja n 
24/ 11/ 1984 
08/08/2005 
13/08/::0 I I 
08/02/2019 

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of cv~~ry Director on the Board is the 
responsibility of the Management or the Company. Our rcs.pynsibi lity is to express an opinicn 
on these b:tsed on our verification. This <;erti fi cate is r.eiiitt- r. an assurance as to the futu re 
viabil i<y of the Company nor of the efficiency or effect ivc::-:css with wh!ch the rnanagemclit 
has conducted the affair. of the Company. 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 151 June, 2020 

Sign:J!~ ! ~·:: -~aJ\p ( ~ ~ 
Pradip Shah 

For?. P. Shah & Co., 
P ~·,•.cticin g Compa ny Secretarles 

. .FCS No. 1483, C P No. : 436 
lJDIN: FOO t 483B00030i81J9 

Off 1ce: 218, Veena Chambers . 21 . Dalal Street. Fort. Mumbo1: 400 001 
Tel : (022) 22675812, 22676339 Emad shahpradtpcs@gmad.com 



~ 
'l(afpesli qosa{io 

B Com F C A 

Diwan Gosalia & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

.1{ttesli. <Diwan 
B.Co m . . F.C.A. 

Independent Auditors' Report 

To the Members of 

PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of tbe Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

5. Omplaza, 1st Floor, 
V. l. Road, Kandivl i (West). 

Mumbai- 400 067 
Tel.: 2801 4932 I 280 1 7292 
E-mail : dgaca2@gma•l.com 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of PUNIT COMMERCIALS 
LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 3 1, 2020, the 
Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash 
Flow ended on that date and a summary of significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "Financial Statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 

us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the 

Companies Act, 20 13 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fa ir view in 

conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act 
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Lnd 

AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the 
Company as at March 31, 2020, the profit, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year 

ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the 

Standards on Auditing specified under section 143( I 0) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities 
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of 

the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the 
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India (I CAl) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to 
our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules 
made thereunder, and we have fu lfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these requirements and the JCAI' s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we 

have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 

standalone financial statements. 



Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our audit of the standalone fmancial statements ofthe current period. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, we have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report. 

Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditors Report 
Thereon 

The Company's management & Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. 
The other information comprises the Directors report to be included in the Company's annual 
report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors' report thereon. The 
other information is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other infonnation is materially 
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise 
appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement 
of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this 
regard. 

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements 

The Company's management & Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in 
Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of 
these lnd AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs 
(financial position), profit (financial performance including other comprehensive income), 
cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 
specified under Section 133 ofthe Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets ofthe Company and 
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the lnd AS financial statements that 
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 



intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to 
do so. 

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's fmancial reporting 
process. 

Auditor' s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal fmancial controls relevant to the audit in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.Under section 
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether 
the company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to standalone 
financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern. [ f we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor' s report to the 
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 
Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 



• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative 
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in 
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified 
misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current 
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's 
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our 
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Otber Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

(1) As required by the Companies (Auditors' Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by 
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section ( 11) of Section 143 of the 
Act, we give in "Annexure 1 ", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 

and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

(2) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to 

the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our 
audit; 

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by 
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of 
Changes in Equjty and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are 
in agreement with the books of account; 

d. ln our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the 
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act; 



e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 
March 31, 2020, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the 

directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a 
director in tenns of Section 164 (2) of the Act; 

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over fmancial 

reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, we 
give our separate Report in "Annexure 2"; 

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with the requirements of Section 197(16) ofthe Act, as amended; 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanation given to us, no managerial remuneration has been paid or 

provided for the year. 

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, 

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us; 

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its 
financial position in its financial statements - Refer Note vii (c) in 
Annexure 1 to the report; 

(ii) The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable 

law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any ,on 
the long term contracts including derivatives contracts; 

(iii)There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company; 

For DIW AN GOSALIA AND ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 111881 W 

~ 
Hitesh Diwan 
Partner 
Membership Number- 035079 

Place: Mwnbai 

Date: _2 _9 J UN 2020 



"Annexure 1" to the Independent Auditors' Report 

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the 
Company on the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020, we 
report that: 

(i) In respect to Company's Fixed Assets: 

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars 
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets on the basis of 
avai lable information. 

b) All fixed assets have been physically verified by the management periodically 
during the year, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size 

of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were 
noticed on such verification. 

c) The Company does not own any Immovable Assets. Accordingly, provisions 
of paragraph 3(i)( c) of the Order in respect of Title Deeds of the Immovable 
Properties are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

(ii) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our 
opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. The Company has maintained 
proper records of inventory. No material discrepancies werenoticed on such verification 
of inventory. 

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in 
the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of 
paragraph 3(iii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given 
any loans, has not made any investments and has not given guarantees and security to 
which provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act are applicable. Accordingly, the 
provisions of paragraph 3(iv) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(v) The company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives 
issued by the Reserve bank oflndia and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other 
relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 
with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable. 

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government bas 
not prescribed the maintenance of cost records for any operations of the Company. 

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
verification of the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including 
sales tax,income tax, custom duty, wealth tax, excise duty, cess, Goods and 
Service Tax and other statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited with 
the appropriate authority. 



(b) According to the information and explanations given to us no undisputed amounts 
payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were in arrears as at 3 1 March, 2020 for a 
period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of 
Income tax or Sales tax or Service tax or Goods & Service tax or duty of Customs 
or duty of Excise or Value added taxes which have not been deposited by the 
Company on account of disputes, except for the fo llowing. 

Name of Nature of Assessment Amount Amount paid Forum 
Statute Dues Year under under where 

dispu te protestRupees dispute is 
Rupees pending 

Income Online A.Y. 1992- 22,663/- NIL Assessing 
Tax tax 1993 Officer 

demand 

Income Online A.Y. 1998- 13,753/- N1L Assessing 
Tax tax 1999 Officer 

demand 

Income Online A.Y. 2003- 59,774/- NIL Assessing 
Tax tax 2004 Officer 

demand 

(viii) The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, 
banks and government or has not issued any debentures. Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii) 
of the Order is not applicable. 

(ix) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 
3(ix) of the Order is not applicable. 

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the 
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported 
during the year. 

(xi) According to the information and explanations given to us, no managerial remuneration 
has been paid or provided for the year. 

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi 
Company. Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3(xii) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions with the 
related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable 
and the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as 
required under Indian Accounting Standards (IN D AS) 24, Related party Disclosures 
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014. 



(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not make 
any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or debentures during the year. 
Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company. 

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not enter 
into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with directors during 
the year. Accordingly, the paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company. 

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required 
to be registered under section 45-LA of the Reserve Bank oflndia Act, 1934. 

For DIW AN GOSALIA AND ASSOCIATES 

Partner 
Membership Number- 035079 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 2 9 J U t'f 2020 



"Annexure 2" to tbe Independent Auditors' Report 

Tbe Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the 
Company on the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020, we 
report that: 

Report on tbe Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub·sectioo 3 of Section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"): 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PUN1T 
COMMERCIALS LIMJTED('the Company') as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our 
audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by 
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the [nstitute 
of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI').These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 
to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds 
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable fmancial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an 
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls 
and, both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the 
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively 
in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over fmancial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 
Our audit of internal fmancial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a 
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over fmancial 
reporting. 



Meaning of Interna l Financial Controls over F ina ncial R eporting 

A company's internal fmancial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records 
that, in reasonable detai I, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the 
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as 
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only 
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on 
the financia l statements. 

Inherent Limitations oflnternal F inancial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal f~nancial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal fmancial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 
financia l reporting and such internal financial controls over financia l reporting were 
operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial 
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants oflndia. 

For DIWAN GOSALIA AND ASSOCIATES 

Partner 
Membership Number- 035079 
Place: Mumbai 

Date: 2 9 JUN 2020 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

CIN : L51900MH 1984PLC034880 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCU 31,2020 

ASSETS 
Noo.Curnat Assets 
Propeny, Plant and Equipment 

Totll Noa Curnnt Assets 

Current Assets 
Inventories 
Financial Assets 

Trade Receivables 
Cash and Cash Equtvalems 

Current Ta.~ Assets (Net) 
Other Cumru Assets 
Total Current Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

EQUITY AND LIABlLITIES 
Equity 
Equity Share Capital 
Other Equity 
Total Equity 

Liabilities 
Noo.Curnnt Liabilities 
Defem:d Ta.'t Liabilities 
Total Non-Current LlabUities 

Cunni Liabilities 
financtal Liabilities 
Trade Payables 
Other Financial Liabilittes 

Provisions 
Total Current Liabilities 

Total Equity and Liabilities 

Sumnwy ofSignifJCanl Accounting PohcteS 

The IC()Ompanying notes ~ an mlegral pan of 1he financial 
statements. 

As per our report of even dale. 
For DIW AN GOSAUA & ASSOCIATES 
Chtmered Accountants. 
Firm Registration No. : 111881 W 

~ 
(HITESH DIW AN) 
Portner. 
Membership No.035079 
Place : Mumbai 
Dale: 

2 9 Ju~ 2020 

Noaes RupteS 

2 100 

3 16,81,585 

4 74,26,362 
s 30,14,720 

6 3,93,628 

7 14,00,000 
8 99,81,989 

9 ~198~ 

10 . 
II 1,34,604 

. 

I 

11022 

As at Jist 
l\"luch,2020 

Rupees 

100 

1,25,16,295 

1,25,16,395 

1,.23,81,989 

(1911) 

1,34,604 

1,25,16,395 

Rupees 

100 

18,41 ,580 

14.63,188 
71,85,294 

19.72.160 

24,00,000 
97,36,193 

~414~ 

. 
3,.26,543 

. 

Place : Mumbai 

Date: 2 9 J UN 2020 

As at 31st 
March, 2019 

Rupees 

100 

1,24,62,221 

1.24,62,321 

1,21,36,193 

(414) 

3,26,543 

1,24,62,321 



PUN IT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

GIN : LS1900MH1984PLC034880 

STATEM£NT OF PROm AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCHJl. 2020 

lNCOME 

Revenue from Operations 
Other Income 

Toll! I Reveaue (I) 

EXPENSES 
Cost of materials consumed 
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 
Changes m lhe inventories of fllli.shed goods work-an-progress 
and Stoek-in-Trade 
Employee Benefits Expense 
Depreciation and AmortiSatlon Expense 
Finance Cost 
Other Expenses 
Tollll Expeases (D) 

Pront I (Loss) before Tax 
Tax Experue 
Current Tax 
(ExcessYShort Tax Provision of carilcr years 
Deferred Ta.~ 

Pront I (Lou) for tbe Year 

Ean1iap ptr equity sbart (aomlnal value ofsbart Rs.101-J 
Baste (In Rs.) 
Oil uted (In Rs.) 

Sllllllll8l)' of Significant Accountmg Pohc.es 

The accompanying notes arc an integral pan of the financial Slatements. 

As per our n:port of even date 

For DIWAN GOSALlA & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accowuoms. 
Firm Registration No.: 111881 W 

(@)~ 
(HITESH DIW AN) 
Ptmnu. 

Notes 

12 
13 

14 

IS 
16 
2 

Clll'ftllt Year 
Rupees 

6,97 ,3(),698 
5,32,262 

7,02,62,960 

6,85,96,281 

1,59,m 
3,39,660 

17 25,683 

18 -----:-:-:7~,94..;.,~0~16;_ 
6,99,15,645 

3,47,316 

60,000 
4 1,303 

9 ----~~2~16,_ 
1,01,519 

19 

I to22 

2,45,797 

1.02 
102 

For and on behalf of the Board ofDin:ctors 

IT COMM~ClALSffi:TED 
LS1900M 984n LC 

tAt¥) -'I 
~~u~\1~ 

~--
DIN: OOSI!f614 

I 

Previous Year 
Rupees 

S,S6,74,427 
19,60,475 

5,76,34,902 

4,63,43,498 

96,05,376 
6.27,160 

1,032 
2,31,642 
8,11.287 

5,76,19,996 

14,907 

{22} 
(22} 

14.929 

O.Cl6 
0.06 

c~Mk.:, 
DIRICTOR 

Membc:rship No.03S079 
PI~ · Mwnbai 

Date: (Px~~~-tf~· 
DIN · 01718827 

;')...i.-L 
~~v-~ 
1:,:~ ,.,. -;;:--

(Fatima D'souza ) 
DIRECTOR 
DIN : 00518991 

Place : Mwnbai 

Date: 2 9 J UN 2020 

CFO 



A 

B 

PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

CIN . L51900MH19S4PLC034880 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FORTH£ YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020 

Egl!ill §ban Qal!itat 

Balance at the beginning oft.he repomng year 

Add / Less 

Changes in Equity Share Capital dunnalhe year 

Balance II tbe tnd or the reportinlt year. 

Other Eauitv 

Balance at the beginning ofthe reportin11 year 

Add/( Less): 

Profit I (Loss) during t.he year. 

Balaatt 1t the ead or the reporting nar. 

As per our rcpon of even date. 
For OIWAN GOSALIA & ASSOCIATES 

Portmrr. 
Membership No.035079 
Place : Mumbai 
Date: 

Geatral Rc:Krve 

2,45.000 

-
2,45.000 

DIRECTOR 
DIN : 00518991 

Place : Mumbai 

As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.032019 
24,80,000 24,80.000 

- -

24.80,000 24.80,000 

R~rvH and Su.,lu' 
Rttailled 
Earn lop 

94,91,192 

1,45,797 

97.36.989 

Total 

97,36,192 

2,45,797 

99,81.919 

(s~fk: 
DIRECTOR 
DIN : 01718827 

i:JS~ 
(Fatima D'souza ) 
CFO 

Date: 2 9 J UN 2020 



A) 

B) 

C) 

PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

CIN l51900MHI984PLC034880 

CASU FLOW STATEMI:NT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,1010 

Cash flow from operaung acnviun 
Net profit as per P&L A/C before UIX &: cxtraOrdinruy items 

Mit Non Operating Expenses/Incomes 
Depreclllllon 

A!ld. Finance cost 
!&n. Profit oo Sale of Investment 

~ Interest on FD / Interest on IT Refund 

Adh!~tm~ol! [Qr Cbao11~ io W2rklna Ca11illl; 
Inventories 
Trade Recctvables 
Other Cw-rent A~ts 
Other Payablcs 
Trade Paya.bles 
Cash flow from Operating activnies 

Mit Income Refund 

~ Income Tax Paid 
Net Cash flow from Operating ectivitics 

Cash Oow from Investment activities 
Sale of Investments 
Interest on FD Rea:tved / Interest on l T. 
Cash Oow from Investment activities 

Cash Oow from finooc!ng activities 
Loans laken I repaid 
Interest pa~d 
Bank charges 
Cash flow from finoocing activities 

Net Increase/ (D«rcase) in Cash & Cash Equivalents 

Mt. Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Eqwvalents 

Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents (Refer Note. 6) 

As per our artacbed repon of even date 
FOR DIWAN GOSALIA & ASSOCIATES 
Cbanered Accotmtants 
FRN : 111811W 

{Httesb Diwan) 
Partner 
Membership No :- 035079 
Place: Mumbai 
Date : 

2 9 J u~ 2020 

CurnatYear Previous Year 
RuMH RUDCeS 

3,47,316 

. 
15,683 

. 
(5.27,762 
(1,54,763) 

1,!19,995 
(59,63,174) 

(11,649) 
(1,91,939) 

. 
(61,72,531) 
16,90,000 
(1,90,122\ 

(46,72,653 

. 
!1,17,761 
!1,17,762 

. 
(13,706) 

(1,978 
(25,683 

(41,70,S74) 
71,85,294 

30.14,720 

For and on behalf of the Board of Dtrectors 
PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

14,907 

1,032 
2,31,642 

(16,65,752) 
(2 17 333 

( 16,3S,S05) 

96,05,316 
(90,382) 

6,616 
2,03,426 
(27 187 

80,62,344 
-

(_2,33 645 
78 28 699 

30,58,052 
2 17,333 

32 75 385 

(49,65,803) 
(2,30,079) 

(I S63 
(51 97 445 

59,06,640 
12,78.654 

11,85 294 

: L51900 I LJPa4rlLU.MIIIIU 

I (Sufitk( 
RECJ:OR DIRECTOR 

DIN : OOSJ8614 DIN. 01718827 0-

J~~~~-f'f~.~~ 
DIRECTOR CFO 
DIN : 00518991 

Place: Mumbai 
Date : 

2 9 JU~ 2020 



PumTCO~RC~SLThflTED 

CIN : LSl~ffi19841'LCOJ4880 

Note SU!\fMARY OF SIGNTFICANT ACCOUNTING POLiCIES 

A CORPORATE INFORMATION 
Purut Commerctah Linuted("lhe Company") is a listed enUiy incorpaated in India, having tiS regi$tered office and pnncipal place of business at 
AW • 2022, Bhanll Diamond Bourse, 8andta Kurla Camplcx, 8andta(Ea$t) Mumbai . 400 OSl, lndJa. 

The Company is enl!ll!!ed in business ofTrading of diamonds and Ttlldmg and Investment m Shares, Securtties and other fman<:ial instruments. 

B SIGNlFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

8.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION 
The flll8Deial $tatemoots have been pn:pared oo lhe biSiorical cost basis except for following assets and liabilities which have been measured a1 fatr 
value amount. 
(i) Certam fmanctal assets and liabilities. 
(ii) Defmed benefit plans- plan assets. 
The fmancial statements of the Company have been prepared to comply with the Indian Accounting standards ('lnd AS'). including the rules 
notified under !he relevant provlSlons of !he Comparues Act. 2013. 

Company's financial statements arc presented in Indian RIJPC"S, which i.s also its functional currency. 

8..2 SUMMARY OF SJGNJDCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

a. Property, plaat and equipmeat 
Property, plant and equipemern are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, uade diSCOUDI and rebates less oocumul.,ed depreciation and impairment 
loss, if any. Such cost includes purchase price, borrowing cosu, and any cost directly anributable 10 bringing the asset toils woOO.ng condition fer ils 
intended use. Subsequent costs are mcluded in the asset's caayms amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable 
that future economic benefits associated wilh !he item will flow to the entity and tbe cost can be measuxed reliably. 

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided based on useful life of the assets prescribed in Scbedule U to !he Companies Act. 2013, 

The residual values, useful hves and method$ of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each fmancial year end and adjusted 

prospectively, if appropriate. 

b. laveatorle~ 

Inventories arc measured at cost. Costts detennined oo 'first In First Out" basis. 

c, lmpair~aent or Non Financial AsRts • ProJH!rty, Pint & EqYipmeat ud btucible auetL 
The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whelher there is any indication that any property, plant and equipment and intiii!J!ible assets or 
group of amts, called cash generatmg units (CGU) may be impaired. If any such indication exists !he recoverable amount of 111 asset Of CGU is 
estimated to determine the extent of impainnent. if Ill)' When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual assets, lhe 
Company estimates !he recoverable amount of the COUto wlucb the asset belongs. 

An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to lhe extent, asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The 
recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fait value less cost of diSposal and value 111 use Value muse is based on the estimated future cash flows, 
discounted to their present value USllljJ pre-tax discount rate that reflocrs c:uti'Ult marl<et assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to 
lhe assets. 
The impaument loss recosnised m prioc ac<:ounting period is reversed if !here has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount. 

d. Provisions 
Provisions arc recognised when tho Company has a pmcn1 obligation (legal or consuuctivc) as a result of a past even~ it is proba!llelhat an outllow 
of resources embodying econ(]lllic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of !he 
obligation. 

If the effect of lhe time value of mooey is material, provisions are discounted using a CWTeOt pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks 
specific to the liability When discolDlting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passase of time is recognised as aflnanoo cost 



PUNlT COMMERCIALS L~flTED 

CIN: U1900MIJI9S.PLCOJ4880 
e. Em oloyrs Bsns011 

Short Term EMployee lltilefill 
The Wld1scoun1ed amount of short term employee beneftts expected to be pud m exchange for lhe serv1ces rendered by employees are recognised as 
.., expense dunJ1111he penod when employees mtder lhe :setV!CeS 

Post-E.ploy-ut Bc .. nu 
The Ccmpooy does not ha•e deftnOd employee muaneat pohcy oslhe employee saalilh does not CX<:«d lhe SbiiWir)' maun11m reqwremera. 

Tas t:s.,_..,. 
The ..,. .,..,..,.., fa< the penod compnJCS c:um:nt IOd dr:Ccn«< tax Tax ll reo::o8JUS<d m the Swemem or Profit lnd Los1, excqx 10 the exu:nt thaln 
re1att:s to nom I'CICCJIIII5ed m the comprehens1ve UJC<lmC or m equuy In wh>dl case. the ta.'< IS also """''P"sed "' oth« _,.prcbcnslve IJIC<Im<: a< 
eqwty 

CurreetTat 
Cwrent tax ISSCtS a.nd hab1h11es are meBSW'Cd otthe amouru expected to be recovered from or pa1d to the taxalion 1111hmties. based on liX mes and 
laws that are enacted or substanUvdy enacted at lhe Balance sheet date 

Deferred Tu 
Defm"Od tax IS rocoarused on temporary differences between lhe carryina emOUDts of assets and liob1lities m lhe r.,_11l llatemmts ODd the 
~tax bases used 1n lhe computallon ofwcable profit 

Ddcn«< tax hablhues and osscu are ~ • the IIX rates tbet 1n cxpcc1ed to II'PIY m the penod in wlucb tbc habthty IS settled or tbc aw:1 

rca1JScd, based on IIX rates (nl tax lawJ) thai bave been coacted or substlrwvdy enacted by tbc end of tbc reportllll penod The eatTyl111lllllCUII of 
Ddetred tax llabllll!CS IOd weu IR revxwed • tbc end of C8Ch I'CpOftq penod. 

g. forelp earrMdft traa~es ud tru51arioll 
Transactions m fore1an c:urrenctes are recxrded at the exdlar!ae rate prevadma on the date of nnsac11011. 

Monetary uldl and 11ob1llloH denom1nalecl m foreign curraxJe~ are tronslotecl ot the functlonal c:urrency closina rot .. or exchanao at the reponjns 
date, 

Exchange differences II'ISU18 on settlement or lllllJS!otion of monetary ottmJ are reoogrused m Slalement of Pro( II and Loss. 

h. Ean!Jig Pet Sbare: 
Basic earnings per share are calculoud by dividing tbc net profit or lou fa< the year IW'ibuulble 10 equity sh.rebolden (11\er dc<b:ttns onributable 
taxes) by tbc wciahted avmso number of cq\llty sb.n <>Wiandmg dwlna the year 
For the purJXMe of cakul~ cbhaed earrunas pet share, tbc net profit or loas for the penod aruib.aable 10 eqwty slwcholden mel the "''Cigbled 
avenge .,....,ber o( shares~ cba1a the year~ od~ for the ef'l'ecu of .U ddutJve pocmaal eqwty shares. 

L Cullud Cull Eq•lnlata: 
Cub ar>d cash equ1vllents compnse cub llld cash on depooit ,.,th bank and corporotJons. The Company considers Ill hlshJ)I hquid IIIVestmeiiiS wM 
a remainina man.icy 11 the <~au or pun:base of tine mootbs or Jess and lhlt are readily oonvenible to known amounts of cash llld cash cquivllents. 

Cub .Flow Stateount1 
Cash Flows are reponed usmg the 1ndirect metbod. wbmby profit/loss before laX is adjusted for lhe effeots of tranJot100 cj a non-cash natln, any 
deferrals or IOa'!Ws or past or future ~ cash reoeipts or peyments and item of inoorne or expeosa assoei.oted WJth tnVesting or fmancing 
cash Rows. The Cash Rows from ~investing arw:! £'~ ~~rt~vitics of the compeny are segregated 

Jc. ~tlllt recopltloe 
Revenue os RICO$liiZA>d only wben 11 can be rdtably measured mel 11 IS reasonable 10 expect ultimae oolicuJon. Revalue from opentiOII mcludes 
liiCOftiO 0om O.vtd<ods, lnta'es<, llliXllllC !'rom trading of $bares IOd other f111811CW onszrumans IIIII inccme !'rom tl'lda18 or diiDlonds. DtVJdcod 
mcome IS I'CCIOIJiliU'd wbcn n&ht 10 I'CCC'I\"C is eslablisbcd.. lou:mt UlCClllle IS tm)jpllzed on time prcporuon basis takq 1110 aa:oonr tbc IIDIU11 

OIIISialldu!a and 1111e tpplocable Income from lnve- IS recosna>ed on the terms o(tbc ~and when the IIIVestmerllhnde is made. 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMJTED 

CIN :l..51~111198-4PLC034880 
L Ylnanelallnstrumrnu 

(i) Fiaaaclal A-u 
A. labial recoantdoa and Blt:AJMrnltDt: 

All fJJW>CiAJ usetJ ond hoboliues ore trutWiy recogmz.ed It r..,. value Tronsacnon cosu that are clttcc:tly llllnbulable to lite ecquamon or wue of 
finan<:oaJ OSSOIS and flntlnCutJ habthllOS. which are not at faJr value thtotl&h profit or loss, are adjUSted to the fau value on lllltutl reoosrnuon. 

B. Sabseqa .. t•_,... .. , 
A financal wet wluch IS noc class1fled m tury speofie CllegOneS 1re maswed • fu valued tbtougb profit or loss 

C. lavat•wl ia Auodata 
The Compony hu accounled fortiS mvestmenu in assoe&lleS 1t cost_ 

D. lapoirm .. l or Fin udal AU«ll 
In accordance wolh lnd AS 109. the Comptury uses ' Expected Credit Loss" (ECL) model, for evaluating unpaumem of ftn~~~etll assets other lhan 
tbo5e measured at faor value thi"OUQh profrt and loss (FVTPL). 

Expected credit lOMe$ are measured throuah a loss a! Iowan<» It 1111 amount equal to : 

(I} The 12-months expected cred11looses (expec:led credltlosses thlt result from those default everu:son the finoocutl tASttUmem that..., possible 
within 12 months 111\c:r the reponll18 date}. or 

(2) Full lifebme expected ctedJtloases {expect«! ctedJtlosses tbot result from all possible deUult-. <7Yc:r the ltfc of the f-ool diSU\IIDCill) 

For b"ade rcccrvllbles comp~~~~yll)phes 'SIDiphfoed appoech' "hlch requns expec:ud hfeome losses to be~ from uuual rfJC08DibOD oltbe 
receivllbles. Further the compeny uses luaoricol default ..us to determone tmpaorn>entloss on tbe portfoho o( b"ade .-.vables. At ev«y repaotJII8 

date theae lmtoncal default rateS OR nMCW<K! and cbanscs m the forwwcl look "''I esumacs are acalyscd. 

For other 8$$C1J. the complllly uses 12 month ECL to provode for unp~umcnt loss where there ts no •igrufieant ""'roue 111 c:redil risk. If there is 
sigmficant increase '" ctodot risk full hfctunc ECL ts used_ 

C. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KtY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION lJNCI:RTAINTY: 
The prcparaiK>n of the Cocnpony"t f.,_utl swcments requ~res ~cnt to nW<e jucJsement, estimates ond assumptions lhllllffcctlhe reponed 
amoun1 of revenue. expenses. usetJ and liabilities and the a:com!*IYina cllsd061.RS Uncenainty about these assumptions ond csumates could 
rault in-.. that r.qutra 1 .....W odJusanem to the -.yu>S am...,. of_,. or Uabilrties affected"' futUrC pcnocb 

L Dq>reciatiotl / .. onlutloo ud awf•l Uves of property plaalead eqalp•eeL 
Property, pl111t IOd eqwpmenl I dllliJble asseiS are dcprect~ted I ~ C1Vft tbeJr eswnated U1dUl hves. afW lakwta 1110 ICCCIUl1l esiDnlled 
residual value. Ma>.aematl revteWS the eswnated useful h•u IOd restdtal values o( the assets armually to order 10 detamene the ~mount o( 

~~ion I 111101\t- to be recorded dunng Ill)' rc:portJn& pcnod. The uscfulliYCS and residual values 1re baed on 1be Complll)'"s lusuJncal 
experience wtlh simtlar 1$SC1S IIDd lalce 1110 ICCOUill onticipud tccbnoi08Jcal changes. The dcpreciaton I amoniSIUon for futtre periods is revised 
if there arc sljlltlf1C1111 cltonses from previous nlimllleS. 

b. Recovtroblllty or trado receivable. 
JudgemcnJs ue required tnasussiJ1Q lhc rccovenbility of overdue trlde receivables IUid dcternunine whether a provision ljllinst lhose rcceiv.t.les is 
n:quired. Factors considered ondude the aedit noting of the counlef1*1Y, the ornount ond timit,g o( anJic:ipoted foturo p~ymonll and Ill)' poastble 
ections lhat aut be Ween 10 mitoaato the nsk of 11011-poymcnt 

c Pf'O\·iJiou 
Provwons IOd l..tHlltiOS ore RC<ljpl~ZCC~on the pcnod wbc:o 11 becomes probotble tbot there will be a fuwre OUillow o( 1\nb resultllli from past 

opcnbOilS or evCiliS IOd the ecuu of cash oudlow aut be rdJebly c:sumatcd. The IJrJl"'8 of ru:ognitiao and qu&U(IC8t.lon rl tbe lllbility reqwre 
the II'Piicattoo ot Jtldaanent to ClUJilD8 fa::u aod cm:uns1a111:es, wluch can be subjcc:r to chaoale The CIIJYIDIIIIIIOUIIIS ot JlfO'.->JIOd lllbilibes 
arc rev.ewcd rqp.ol.vly IOd revtted to take account of c:t.a,.ma focts IUid CltC\IIliJIAWic 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMlTED 

ClN: L51900.\t81914PLC034880 
d l•palrwe.t or ao•-fi••KIAl UNU 

The Compony ..-11 -" ~ dote v.betber !here 11 an o.-..bc8boo thai 111 asset may be unpall'Od. If lilY mditaton exuu.. tbe Compeny 
atlllllleS the asset's rocovonblo omOIW. An IS$d's reco~le IIIICUIIIS lbe lugberolan asS<!I's «Cash ~1118 Umts (CGU's) fa.r ..Joe less 
~ of disposal and liS wlue Ill use II tS determined for on utdlvtclull asset, unless the ISSei dots not senerat• cash inllows !bel are largely 
mdcpcndcnl of those from ocher ISSeiS « a groups of assets Where the """YD'8 amount of 11n ISlet or CGU exceeds liS recoveroble omOlWII, the 
assCIIS considered impaued and t1 wnuen down to its n:coveroblo M~OUtlt 

In assesslll8 value muse, the C$llmllod future cash flows are discounted to lhelr present wlue us•na pre-W< diScolmt rate that reflects CWTeotawl<et 
assessment> oflbebmc wlue of money and lbe nsla spocuoc 10 the ISSei In determJDU111 fa.rvllue less costs of dBposol,- marlcet uaosaction 
arc liken 11'&0 ICCOUIII, of no such-ean be tdonufoed, ., oppropnate val.- model 11 use<i 

e 1•pai,..nto·rfi•••c:t.fUICb 
The unpaumem provisions for rutanel&l assets are based on assumpiiOOS about nsk of default and cxpc:clod cash I06S r11es The Compony uses 
Juclgemcnt in llllllcins lbelC assumptions ond selocting the onputs 10 the unpainnent colculallon, based on Compony's past hiStety, exJSI"'8 market 
cond1tions as well as fOIWifd lookiiiJI estunates a1 the end of each reponing period. 



PUN IT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

CIN: L!ll~ffi19114PLCOJ41110 

NOTES TO fiNANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TilE YEAR ENDIID 31ST MARCH. 2020 
Note 2 Propony, Plaat and Equipmaol .. oa Jl Mardo 1020 

Crou Block Accamulated Dqx-ecilolioa Nel Block 

Ao all ot 
Addidoao/ 

Aoatlol Additio ... ' Aoatll ol A. a t I at Depreciato• ror AI atilt Depreciatio• AlatJial Aa at 3ltt Alat31al 
Par1ic:ulan April,lOll 

(Dedud.ioaa)A. 
A.pril,l019 (Disposals) Marcb, 20%0 April,lOll F.Y.lOla.U April,l019 rorth• yoar 

Oadisposala 
Mardt,l0%0 Mardl,2020 Mardl,l019 djutmub 

a Taag.ibtt ANeta 
Computen 3S,700 - 3l,700 - 3S,700 34,.568 1,032 3S,600 - - 35,600 100 100 

Total 3!5.700 - 35100 . 3!5.780 J.C~ 1032 35600 . . 35.600 100 100 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

CIN : LS1900MH1984PLC034880 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020 

Note 3 INVENTORIES 

Particulars As on J i st .1\tarcb, 2020 As on 31st March, 2019 
No.of Shares Amount lnRs No.of Shares Amount in Rs 

Quoted Shares 
Equity Shares / Instrument: 
Astra Microwave Ltd 18,000 18,41,580 
Chennai Super Kings Ltd 10,000 3,15,000 
Housing Development Finance Corporation Ltd 500 8,48,914 
Pfizer Ltd 100 4,30,671 
Unitech Ltd 25,000 87,000 

Totallnvtntories 35,600 16 81,585 18 ()()() 18 41 580 

Note 4 TRADE RECEIVABLES 

As on Jist As on 31st 
Particu Iars March, 2020 March, 2019 

Rupees Rupees 

A. Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six months from the date they are due for pll)ment 

Unsecured, considered good 74,26,362 14,63,024 

14,63,024 
~: Provision for doubtful debts . . 
Sub Total (A) 74,26,362 14,63,024 

B. Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are due for 
payment 
Unsecured, considered good . 164 

. 164 
J..&n: Provision for doubtful debts . . 
Sub Total (B) . 164 
Total Trade Receivables (A+B) 74.26.362 14 63 188 

Note 5 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Pa rticulars 
As on 31st March 2020 Ason31stMarcb 2019 
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees 

A. Balances with banks 
In Current Accounts 3,54,832 3,65,312 

B. Cash on hand 2,56,744 1,26,744 

C. Flexi Deposits and interest accrued thereon 24,03,144 66,93.238 

Total Cash and cash (Qulvalents (A+B+q 30 14,720 71 85,294 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

CIN · L51900MHI984PI..C034880 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020 

Note 6 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

Particulars 
As on 31st March 2020 As on 31st March, 2019 

Ruoees RuD«S Ruoces Ruoces 
Others: 
Unsecured, considered good 
To be recoverable in cash or in kind for the 

19,n,t60 value to be received. 3,93,628 

Total Other Curnnt Assets 3,93 628 19 72.160 

Note 7 SHARE CAPITAL 

S~CIIpltal 
Man.b 31,2020 March 31,2019 

Numbu Rupees Number Rupees 

6uthori5ed 
Equity Shares of' I 0 each 2,50,000 25,00,000 2,50,000 25,00,000 

!gued.Subacribcc! & Paid uo 
Equity Shares of· 10 each fully paid 2,40,000 24,00,000 2,40,000 24,00,000 

Total 2,40,000 24,00,000 2,40,000 24,00,000 

a) ReeoncUJatlon of Shares outst.ndlng at the Beginning & at the End of the Year. 

Particulars· EA!ulty Sura 
Mardi 31.2020 Mateh 31,2019 

Numbu Rupees Number Rupees 
Shares outstanding at the begiMing of the year I 2,40,000 24,00,000.00 2,40,000 24,00,000 
Shares Issued during the year . . . . 
Shares bought baclc dunng the year . . . . 
Shares outstandinR at the end of the year 2,40,000 24,00,000 2,40,000 24,00,000 

NIL Equity Shares (NIL Previous year) are held by None, the holding company. 

b) Details of Shareholders Holding more than 5'1. EquUy Shares in the Company 
l\1areh 31 J020 March 31,2019 

Name of Shareholder No. of Shares Of. of Holding No. of Shares held %of Holding 
held 

Nirav Mehta 49,550 20.65% 

Pwnima Mehta 53,850 21.44'1. 
Priya Mehta 32,330 13.47% 
Subir Diamonds P. Ltd. 31,550 13.15•1. 

Karlik Biharilal Shah 14,200 5.92-J• 

c) TermstR•gllts attached to Equity Shares 
The company has only one class of shares reffered to as equity shares having a par value ofRs. 10/- per share. 
Each bolder of equty shares is entitled to one vote per share . 

Note 8 Other EA!ulty 

a. General Reserve 
Opening Balance 
(+)Current Year Transfer 
(·)Written Back in Current Year 
Closing Balarn;e 

b. Surplus 
Opening balance 
(+)Net Proliti(Net Loss) For the current year 
(+)Transfer from Reserves 
(+) Adjustment for lallation 
(·)Proposed Dividends 
(·) Interi.m Dividends 
(·)Transfer to Reserves 
Closing Balance 

Tot.l Reserves & Su Ius 

Partkulan 

49,550 20.65% 
53,850 22.44% 
32,330 13.47-lo 
31,550 13.15% 
14.200 5.92% 

Ru 

2,45,000 2,45,000 

2,45,000 2,4S,OOO 

94,91,19l 94,76,264 
2,45,797 14,929 

97,36,989 94,91,193 

99,81,989 97,36,193 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS UMJTED 

CIN LSI900MHI984PLC034880 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020 
Note 9 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY {NET) 

Panltulars Marth 31,2020 

Deferred lax lla bilily Rupees 
Fixed Assets : lmpact of Difference between we deprec1ation and depreci.ation I (198) 
Others 
Gross deferred we liabllny (198) 

Deferred Tu Asset 
Impact of expenditwe charged to the statement of pro fir and loss tn the current year -
Others -
Gross deferred tax asset -
Net deferred tax liability I (asset) {198 

Note 10 TRADEPAYABLES 

Parckulan 
Marth 31,2020 

Rupees 
Trade Payables -
Total Trade Payables -

Note 11 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABlLJllES 

Paniclllan 
March3U020 

Rupees 
(a) Other payables 1,34,604 

Total Current Uabllitles 1,34,604 

March 31,2019 

Rupees 
(414) 

(414) 

-
-
-

(414) 

March 31.2019 
Rupees 

-
-

March 31,2019 
Rupees 

3,26,543 

3.26,543 



P~TCO~RCIALSLThflTED 

CIN : t..S 1900MH 1984PLC034880 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020 

Note 12 REVENUE FROM OPERATIO!IiS 

Partitulll's Cu~otYear Previous Year 
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees 

Reveaue from Sales : 

Sale of Diamonds 3,92,85,546 -

Sale of Shares 2,83,86,002 5,27,84,214 
~:SIT (67,504) (1,05,903) 
J&n: Service and Other Charges (2,70,943) 2,80,47 ,SS4 (6,30,789) 5,20,47,523 

Other Operatlog Revenue: 
FNO Income I (Loss) ( 14,96,623) (6,36,649) 
~:SIT (35,438) (15,32,~) (75,610) (7,12,259) 

Speculation Income 3,31,919 1,54,241 
Lru: Service and Other Charges (3,508) (2,072) 
.!.w: SIT (1,993) 3,16,428 (1,779) 1,50,390 

lncome/(Loss) From Currency- Trading 20,098 19,130 
.t&n: Service Tax and Other Charges (58,504) (38,406) (73,736) (54,606) 

Income from MCX 3,57,871 5,160 

Commission Income 32,83,765 42,38,219 

Net Revenue From Operations 6,97,30,698 5,56,74,427 

Note 13 OTHER INCOME 

Partic:ulan Currut Yur Previous Year 
Rupees Rupees 

lnt~~Dtl!!~m~ (i!l ~ 2(a !<!!mill!!~ Qth~r than a finan~ ~ml!!!!l:1 
Interest on Term Deposits 2,59,338 2,17,333 
Interest on Income Tax Refund 2,39,450 . 
Interest on Taxfree Bonds 28,974 . 
Dividend Income 4,500 n,390 

Profit on sale of Investment . 16,65,752 

Total Other Income 5,32,161 19,60 475 

Note 14 PURCilASE OF STOCK IN TRADE 

Partie ulan 
Curreat Yur Previous Year 

Ru~es Rupees 

Purchase or Diamond 3,56,28,438 -
Purchase of Shares 3,29,67,843 4,63,43,498 

Total Purchases 6,85,96,281 4,63,43,498 

Note IS (INCREASE) I DECREASE IN INVENTORIES 

Partitulan 
Cu~otYtar Previous Year 

Ruoees Rupees 
lJIVtDtOriCS at tbt eDd of tbe yur 
Shares 16,81,585 18,41,580 

~ lllveotories at tbe begiooiog oftbe year 

~~lA. & ~ Shares 18,41,580 1,14,46,956 

(J(~q~ ;[ f Wet (latrtast) I Dttrease io loveotories 1,59,995 96 OS 376 

~~{ ~nAI ~t 
~(.. ... ~~*~ .. , ~ 

0s ~~ 
~lr&redA~ 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

CIN : L51900MHI984PLC034880 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TilE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2020 

Note 16 EMPLOYEE BE:-li:FIT EXPENSES 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 
Rupees Ruoees 

(a) Salaries, Wages and bonus 3,39,660 6,27,160 

Total £mplovee Btnd'it Expensa 3,39,660 6;J:l,l60 

Note 17 FINANCE COST 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees 

Interest exoenses 
Interest expenses 22,585 2,29,819 
Interest on Starutory Dues 1,121 23,706 260 2,30,079 

Other boqowjng costs 
Bank Charges 1,978 1,563 

Total Finance Cost 25 683 231642 

Note 18 OTHER EXPENSES 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 
RDD«S Ruoees 

Auditors' Remuneration 30,000 24,600 
Advertisement 35,936 39,006 
Data Processing Charges 48,000 64,000 
Dcmat Charges 4,794 13,810 
Listing Fees 3,21,785 3,05,620 
Office Expense 4,724 -
Office Rent 48,000 -
Professional Fees and Legal Fees 1,73,810 3,49,233 
ROC Charges 13,030 4,450 
Website Expenses 8,392 10,569 
Printing & Stationary 5,555 . 

Total Other Experues 7,94,026 8 I 1.288 

Auditors' remuneration In accordance with paragraph 5 or part II or Schedule Ill to. the Companies Act. 201311 u under: 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 
As Auditors 30,000 24,600 
Other Services - -

30,000 24,600 

Note 19 Earning per share Is calculated u under: 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 
Basic earning per share 
Net profit after Taxation 2,45,797 14,929 
Number of shares issued (Nominal Value RS.IO) 1,40,000 2,40,000 
Basic earning per share 1.01 0.06 

Diluted earning per share 
Net profit after Taxation 2,45,797 14,929 
Number of shares issued (Nominal Value RS.IO) 2.40,000 2,40,000 
Diluted camlng per sbarc 1.02 0.06 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

CIN : L51900MH1984PLC034880 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020 
Note 20 "The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006" has repealed the provision of interest on delayed payment to 

small scale and ancillary industrial undertal..ing Act, 1993. The management does not find it necessary to provide for interest on 
delayed payments to the suppliers covered by the said Act in view of insignificant amount and probability of its outgo. 

Note 21 Related Party Disclosures are given btlow: 

a) Key l\bnagerial Personnel : 
Name 
Nirav Mehta 
Pumima Mehta 
SujitMehta 
Fatima D'souza 

Designation 
Director 
Director 
Duector 
C.F.O 

Relatives of KMP or Entitles in which KMP have eontrol or significantlnJluence : 

PriyaMehta 
Sakshi Mehta 
Siddhi Sujit Mehta 
Subir Diamonds Pvt Ltd 

b) Transactions with related Parties : 
Related Party Relationship Nature of transaction 

Nirav Mehta 
Pumima Mehta 
Pumima Mehta 
Fatima D'souza 

Note 22 Previous Year Figures: 

Director 
Director 
Director 

C.F.O 

Unsecured Loan 
Unsecured Loan 
Rent Paid 

Salary paid 

Current Year 

48,000 
2,19,660 

Previous Year 

IS,S7,000 
22,615 

2, 19,660 

The previous year figures have been regrouped I reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation. 

As per our repon of even date. 
For DIWAN GOSALIA &t ASSOCIATES 

For and on behalf of the Board or Directors 
PUN IT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
CIN : LSI900MHI984PLC034880 

DIN : OOSI&614 

~(V 
(Sujit Mehta) 
DIRECTOR 

DIN : 01718827 

1"'~ \MO(_f. Hetl-
(Pumima Mehta) 

DlRECTOR 
DIN : OOSJ899J 

-rv~Y-
(Fatima ~uz.a) 

CFO 

Place : Mumbai 

Date. 2 9 J U ~ 2020 



Grouping 10 Note No. 5 
TRADE RECEJV ABLES 

PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

CJN · L51900MH 1984PLC034880 
GROUPINGS TO NOTE TO BALANCE SHEET 

March 31, 1020 Marcb 3 l,l019 
Part~ulars Montbu6 Others Total More than6 

Others ToiAI Months Months 
Phillipcapital (I) Pvl Ltd.-Currency - - - - -
Phillipcapital (I) Pv1 Ltd.-(F&O) 27,99,833 27,99,833 - 14,60,033 14,60,033 
Pbillipcapital (I) Pvl Ltd. {NSE) 13,97,867 13,97,867 - 266 266 
Pballipcapital (I) Pvl Ltd.-(BSE) ID,9Z,775 10,9Z,77S 
Phillipcapital (I) Pvt Ltd.·MP 936 936 - -
Phillip Capital (1) Pvt. Ltd. - MCX 6.83,532 6,83,532 - 1,098 1,098 
Sharek:han Commodities (I) Pvl Ltd. - MCX 0 0 - - -
Sharekhan LITO - FNO 3,00,328 3,00,328 164 - 164 
Sharekban Ltd. - Cunency I I 
Sharekhan Ltd. - MF I I 
Sbarek:ban Ltd. - BSfiNSE 11,51 089 11,51,089 - 1,626 1,626 
Total Trade Receivables - 74,26,362 74,26,362 164 14.63 024 14 63,188 

Grouping to Note No. 6 
CASH AND CASH EQUJV A LENTS 
Partkulars Marth 31. 2020 Mareh31,2019 

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees 
A. Balances with banks 
Bank of Baroda 25,642 45,278 
Bank of India 9,064 9,ns 
ICICIBank 1,10,9ZO 1,10,920 
lnduslnd Bank 10,001 10,001 
Oriental Bank of Commerce 1,99,20S 1.89.386 

3,54,832 3,65,312 

B. Cash on band 2,56,744 1,26,744 

C. Flexi Deposits and interest accrued thereon 24,03,144 66,93,238 

Total Cash and cash ec~ulvakonts (A+B+C) 30,14,720 71 85.294 

OTHER C\IRRENT ASSETS 

Details of Adv~nce Tu and TDS 

Particulars Marth 31, 2020 March 31.2019 
Assessment Year 2019-20 Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees 

TDS on FD Interest 1,33,645 2,33,645 
Assessment Year 2020-21 
TDS on FD Interest 1,90,122 -
Assessment Year 2018-19 
TDS on FD Interest 5,204 5,204 

Assessment Yw 2013-14 
Tax On Regular Assessment - 19,05,268 

TDS - Interest 6035 1911,303 
4,28,971 21.50,152 

Less: Provision For Taxation (Assessment Year2013-14) - 1,80,000 
Provision For Taxation (Assessment Year 2020-21) 60,000 60,000 - 1,80,000 

3,68.971 1970,152 



Grouping to Note No. 7 
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

Particulars 
Other Current assets 
Prepaid Expenses 
Details of Advance Tax & IDS 

Grouping to Note No. 13 
OTHER FINANCIAL LlABlLITIES 
Particulars 

Cm!i!oa for ExDSnscs 
Ascom lnfotec:h Pvt. Lid. 
ICP. Mehta a& Co 
P.PShah&Co 
R.K. Associates 
Sampat & Mehta 
ML Bhuwania and Co LLP 
Audit and Professional Fees Payable 
Professional Tax Payable 
Salcuy Payable 
Rent Payable 
IDS on Professional Fees 

Less : 
Creditors having debit balance 
Sampat & Mehta 

Statutory Liabjlitiq 
GSTpayable 

Total Other Current llibilities 

PUN IT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

CIN LS 1900MH 1984PLC034880 
GROUPINGS TO NOTE TO BALANCE SHEET 

March 31,.2020 

24,657 
3,68,971 

Man:b 31, 2020 

-
29,160 
32,400 
21,600 
8,100 

-
27,000 

1,700 
15,000 
12,000 
9,750 

March 31,2019 

2,008 
1970 152 

3 93,628 19,n,l60 

March 31,2019 

890 
27,000 
33,150 

-
81,000 
27,000 

-
-
-

1,56,710 17,500 1,86,S40 

- 950 950 
1,56,710 1,85,590 

(22.106) I 40 953 

1 ,34,604.00 3,26 543 



 
 

PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
L51900MH1984PLC034880 

Registered Office: AW 2022, “A” Tower, Bharat Diamond Bourse, Bandra Kurla Complex, 
Bandra (E), Mumbai – 400 051 

 
ATTENDANCE SLIP 

(To be presented at the Entrance) 
 

Thirty – Fifth Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Saturday, 31st October, 2020 at 
10.00 a.m. at AW 2022, “A” Tower, Bharat Diamond Bourse, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra 
(E), Mumbai – 400 051. 
 
 
Folio No.: ……………… DP ID No.: ……………… Client ID No.: ……………….................. 
 
Name of the Member: …............................................................ Signature: ………………………. 
 
Name of the Proxyholder: …...................................................... Signature: ………………………. 
 
 
1. Only Member / Proxyholder can attend the Meeting. 

 
2. Member / Proxyholder should bring his / her copy of the Annual Report for reference at the 

Meeting. 



 
 

PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
FORM MGT – 11 
PROXY FORM 

[Pursuant to Section 105 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19 (3) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 
CIN: L51900MH1984PLC034880 
Name of the Company: PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
Registered Office: AW 2022, “A” Tower, Bharat Diamond Bourse, Bandra Kurla 

Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai – 400 051 
Email ID: fatimad@punitcommercials.com  
Folio No /Client ID / DP ID:  

 
I / We, being the member (s) of _________________ shares of the above named company, 
hereby appoint: 
 

1. Name  
 Address  
 Email Id  Or failing 

him 
 

 Signature   
2. Name  
 Address  
 Email Id  Or failing 

him 
 

 Signature   
3. Name  
 Address  
 Email Id  Or failing 

him 
 

 Signature   
 
as my / our Proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 35th 
Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the Saturday, 31st October, 2020 at 10.00 
a.m. at AW 2022, “A” Tower, Bharat Diamond Bourse, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), 
Mumbai – 400 051 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as indicated 
below: 
 
Sr. 
No. 

Resolutions For Against 

1. Adoption of Financial Statements for the year ended 31st 
March, 2020 

  

2. Appointment of Mr. Nirav Mehta, who retires by rotation and 
being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. 

  

3. Appointment M/s. Diwan Gosalia & Associates, Chartered 
Accountants as Statutory Auditors and to fix their 
remuneration 

  

4. Appointment of Mr. Himanshu Kothari as an Independent 
Director of the Company for a term of 5 years 

  

5. Re-Appointment of Mr. Nirav Mehta as Managing Director of 
the Company 

  

 



 
 

 
 
Signed this _____day of ___________ 2020. 

 

Affix 
revenue 
stamp 

 
Signature of shareholder       : ______________________ 
 
Signature of Proxy Holder(s): _______________________ 

 
NOTE: The Proxy Form in order to be effective should be completed and deposited at the 
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 before the commencement of the Meeting. 



 
 

BOOK - POST 
 
To 
 
________________________________ 
 
________________________________ 
 
________________________________ 
 
________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
If undelivered, please return to 
PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
AW 2022, “A” Tower,  
Bharat Diamond Bourse,  
Bandra Kurla Complex,  
Bandra (E),  
Mumbai – 400 051 


